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Sindh Abadgar’s Sugar Mills Ltd
NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given thaf]
(“the Company”). will be h
Stock Exchange Building at A

the Annual General Meeting of the Members of Sindh Abadgar’s Sugar Mills Limited
bld on Friday, January 17, 2025 at 4 P.M. at the Exchange Auditorium of Pakistan
akistan Stock Exchange Road, Karachi-74400; to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business

1. To receive, consider afd adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the company for the year September
30, 2024 together with the Chairman’s’ Review, Directors’ and Auditors’ reports thereon.
2. To appoint the Auditofs of the Company for the period ending on the date of the next Annual General

Meeting and to Authg
Sarfaraz Rahim Igbal
reappointment.

rize the Directors to fix their remuneration. The oresent auditors, M/s. Rahman
Rafig Chartered Accountants, being eligible, have offered themselves for

In pursuance to SECP’s PRO no. 389(1) 2023 dated March 21, 2023 the annual audited financial statements

Aziz Ahmed
Company Secretary

http://qrto.org/1izfrN
Karachi: 23™ December, 20]

NOTES:
BOOK CLOSURE NOTICE:

L+ books of the Company will remain closed from lanuary 11, 2025 to January 17,
2025 (both days inclusive) for attending at the Annual General Meeting, Physical transfer / CDS Transactions IDs
received in order in all redpect up to 1:00p.m. on January 10, 2025 at share registrar M/s JWAFFS Registrar
Services (Pvt) LTD, 407 & 408, 4" Floor, Almeera Centre, Shahra-e-Iraq, Saddar, Karachi., will be considered in
time for the attending of mpeting.

The Ordinary Share Transf

PROXIES:

4 and vote at this meeting may appoint another member his/her proxy to attend and
Foxies in order to be effective must reach the company's registered office not less
L time of holding the meeting. Proxies of the members through CDC shall be

copies of their CNIC. In case of corporate entity, the board’s resolution / power of
bnature shall be furnished alongwith proxy form to the Company. The shareholders

A member eligible to atten
vote instead of him/her. P
than 48 hours before th
accompanied with attesteq
attorney with specimen sig

through CDC are requesteq
at the time of attending th
the time of meeting. Shar
any. Members who have
further have to follow the
Pakistan.

Heposited their shares into Centr

to bring original CNIC, account number and participant account number to produce
b meeting. The proxy shall produce his / her original valid CNIC or original passport at
Lholders are requested to immediately notify the company of change in address, if
al Depository Company of pakistan Ltd (CDC) will

inder mentioned guidelines as laid down by Securities and Exchange Commission of




A. For Attending the Meeting

a. in case of individuals, the account holder and / or sub-account holder and their registration details are
uploaded as per the CDC regulations, shall authenticate his / her identity by showing his / her original CNIC
or original passport at the time of attending the meeting.

b. in case of corporate erftity, the Board’s Resolution and power of attorney with specimen signature of the

nominee shall be produked {unless it has been provided earlier) at the time of meeting.

B. For Appointing Proxies

a. in case of individual, the account holder and / or sub-account holder and their registration details are
uploaded as per the CD[ regulations, shall submit the proxy form as per above requirements.

b. the proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons, whose names addresses and CNIC number shall be
mentioned on the form

c. attested copies of the NIC or the passport of beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furnished with the
proxy form.

d. the proxy shall producelhis/her original CNIC or original passport at the time of meeting.

e. in case of corporate ehtity, the Board resolution / power of attorney with specimen signature shall be

furnished unless it has been provided earlier) alongwith proxy form to the Company.

TRANSMISSION OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS THROUGH EMAIL:

ns given by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (S.E.C.P} vide SRO
d September 08, 2014, those shareholders who desire to receive Annual Financial
gh email instead of receiving the same by post are advised to give their formal
d email on a standard request form which is available at the company’s website i.e.
| the form, duly signed by the shareholders, alongwith a copy of his/her CNIC to the
M/s JWAFFS Registrar Services (Pvt) Ltd Suite# 407 & 408, 4™ Floor, Alameera
ar, Karachi.

In pursuance of the directid
vide SRO 787(1)/2014 datd
Statements in future throy
consent alongwith their val
www.sasmitd.com and sen
company's Share Registrar
Centre, Shahra-e- Iraq, Sadq

UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND / SHARES

Shareholders who could ndt collect their dividend/Physical shares are advised to contact our Share Registrar to

collect & enquire about the

r unclaimed dividend or shares, if any.

VIDEO CONFERENCE FACILITY

In terms of the Companies
capital may demand the f§
video-link facility shall be |
the date of the meeting in
the company.

For any query / clarificati
Registrar at the following a

Company Address:
Sindh Abadgar’s Sugar Mi

'y
Suite no. 209, 2" Floor, Prggressive Plaza,
b530.

Beaumont Road, Karachi-7

Act, 2017, members residing in a city holding at least 10% of the total paid up share
Cility of video link for participating in the Annual General Meeting. The request for
Lceived by Share Registrar at the address given hereinabove at least 7 days prior to
he standard form place in the annual report which is also available on the website of

hn / information, the shareholders’ may contact the company. And/or the Share

Hdresses:

Share Registrar Address:

JWAFFS Registrar Services (Pvt.) Ltd.
Suite # 407-408, 4" Floor, Al-Ameer,
Centre, Shahra-e-lrag, Sadder, Karachi.

Limited.




CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

On behalf of the Board of Qirectors, | am pleased to present a review report on the overall performance
of the Board and effectivepess of the role played by the Board in achieving the company's objectives
under section 192 of the Cdmpanies Act, 2017.

The composition of the Board of Directors represents mix of varied backgrounds and rich experience in
the field of business, bank|ng etc., more specifically having thorough understanding of sugar industry
spanning rich experience of more than 18 years, and are committed to operate at highest standard of
Corporate Governance.

The Board provides stratedic directions both short term and long term to the Company and guide the
management to achieve dbjectives and goals of the Company. Annual evaluation of the Board of
Directors as required unddr the code of Corporate Governance has been carried out to measure the
performance and effectiverjess of the Board against the objectives of the Company set at the beginning
of the year and report that;

The overall perfornjance of the Board for the year under review remained satisfactory.
The Directors havd performed their duty diligently and honestly in the best interest of the
company particulafly related to strategic objective of the company and monitoring the actuals
against the budget.

3. The Board remainef focus on risk management, business growth and future opportunities.

4. The Board had fulll understanding of the vision and mission statements and frequently revisit
them to update with the changing market conditions

5 The Board membels attended Board meetings during the year and participated in important
Company's matter.

6. The Board undertdok an overall review of business risks to ensure effectiveness of internal
controls to safeguald assets and interest of the company and its shareholders.

7. The Board membdrs regularly received reports on finances / budgets, production and other
important matters which helped them take effective decisions.

8. The Board membdrs were updated with regard to achievement of financial results through
regular presentatipns by the management and Board Meeting and accordingly received
directions and oversight on a timely basis.

| would like to thank thé¢ Board members for their commitments and devoted priceless time in
overcoming the difficultiesjposed by the continuing weakening of sugar prices.

DEOQOO MAL ESSARANI
Karachi: 23" December,|2024.
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Dear Members
Assalam o-alaikum,

On behalf of the Board
submit the Directors’ rep
year ended 30" Septemb

Financial Results:

(Loss)/ Profit before tax
Taxation net

(Loss)/Profit after taxatid
Incremental depreciatior
on revaluation of fixed a

Dividend paid 20% (202

Accumulated Profit/(Los
Accumulated Profit carry

(Loss) /Earning per shar

The Company posted a §

in the corresponding yea
achieved Rs.5,766 millio
attributed to increase in

compared to Rs. 90.76 p

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

of Directors of Sindh Abadgar's Sugar Mills Ltd, we are pleased to
ort together with audited financial statements of the company for the
er, 2024.

FY 2024 FY 2023
(Rupees) (Rupees)
(500,374,916) 595,766,118
201,114,214 (222,397 461)
n (299,260,702) 373,368,657
transferred from surplus
bsets - net of deferred tax. 76,458,764 81,939,142
(222,801,938) 455,307,799
B ) (20,850,000) -
(243,651,938) 455,307,799
) brought forward 285,152,719 (170,155,080)
forward [ 41500781 | | 285,152,719 |
3 (28.71} 35.81

ales volume of 51,571 M. Tons of Sugar compared to 61,141 M. Tons
I reflecting a decrease of 15.65%. However, sales in term of Rupees
h compared to Rs.5,535 million in the last year appreciated by 4%,
local price of sugar which increased by 22% to Rs. 110.52 per kg
er kg in the corresponding period, unfortunately, not increased in line

with the exponential incfease in Sugarcane procurement price which went up by 51% from
Rs. 342/ 40 per kgs to Rs. 515 / 40 per kgs during the current financial year. Further less off-
take of sugar was also detrimental component for loss sustained by the company. The plant

operated 87 days during

the crushing season compared to 95 days in the preceding season.

The manufacturing exper|ses have arisen by 22% during the year under review mainly because

of the salaries & wages

which went up by 21% over the corresponding year due to annual

increments and increasd in minimum wages by the Sindh government, whereas production
stores consumed increased by 31%, fuel and power by 16% and repair & maintenance

increased by 15%. Sim
recorded at Rs. 143.38

larly, administrative expenses had increased by 21%, which were
hillion compared to Rs. 118.16 million excluding depreciation in the

i A ———————]
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corresponding year. The
Rs. 572.58 million durin

most severe impact was of financial cost which drastically swelled to
g the year from Rs. Rs. 384.18 million in the corresponding year

attributed to increase in nterest rate and low sales volume of sugar due to less local demand

and weakening of selling
10.90% as compared to 1

The gross profit on sales
resulted from an increg
compared to Rs. 1,230 A
the reason elaborated 4
Rs. 35.81 in the correspo

Dividend
The Board of Directors
dividend for the year end;

with banks for repayment

Operational Results:

Crushing Commenced
Crushing Ended

Days Worked (Gross)
Sugarcane crushed
Net crushing

Daily average crushing
Daily average crushing
Capacity utilization
Sugar produced

Sugar recovery

Molasses produced as a

Molasses

The crushing was started

price throughout the year. The sugar recovery has slightly increased at
0.63% in the last season.

achieved at 5% compared to 20% in the corresponding year instantly
se in Sugarcane price. The EBITDA recorded at Rs. 292 million

hillion in last year showing phenomenal drop of Rs. 938 million due to

bove. The loss per share stood at Rs. 28.71 as against profit of

hding year.

n its meeting held on 23 December, 2024 has not recommended
bd 30" September 2024 due to heavy loss sustained and commitments
of their borrowings.

FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23
30.11.2023 20.11.2022
24.02.2024 03.03.2023
87 95

- Tons 521,657 485,128

- Days 85 84

- ORES no0s 5,107

days

- Net days 6,137 5775

- % 77 T2

- Tons 56,855 51,529

- % 10.9 10.63

- Tons 23,320 22,574

- % 4.47 4.66

on 30" November, 2023 and the mills remained operative for 87 days

compared to 95 days in the corresponding season. Despite all time high sugarcane prices and
reduced number of worlling days, crushing of sugarcane had increased by 7% to 521,65_?’
M. Tons compared to 485,128 M. Tons in the last season. The sugar extracted was 56,657

M. Tons compared to 51,

29 M. Tons during the last season at a recovery of 10.90% compared

to 10.63% in the correspgnding season.

......
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Industry Overview

ST

Sugar production in Pak|stan achieved 6.84 million metric tons during the season 2023-24 as
compared to 6.71 million Imetric tons in the corresponding season.

The minimum support price of Sugarcane fixed by the Sindh governments at Rs.425 compared

to Rs. 302 per 40 kgs ar]

increase of 41% over the previous year dampened the profitability of

the industry. Whereas, sygar prices remained depressed throughout the year owing to abundant
sugar available in the coyntry.

Corporate Social Respdnsibility Activities

Your company is comritted towards providing its staff & workers a safe and healthy
environment, pollution frge atmosphere and accordingly has installed necessary equipment in
order to remain compliaht with the safety rules and regulations. The workers are provided
necessary protective equipment to safeguard themselves from any accidents. Regular in-house
trainings are arranged to pcquaint themselves with safety guidelines. The Company is providing
sugar at subsidized rate from its fair price shop. The company being a good corporate citizen is
contributing towards imgroving the lifestyle of community inhabited around the factory by
providing them financial |assistance, free health care, meal, education etc., to the deserving

people.
Impact on Environment

Your company is strongly
per Sindh Environmental

committed to its Environmental Responsibilities and fulfilling them, as
Protection Agency Rules. The company is equipped with Effluent

Treatment Plant to keep [the environment free from the harmful effect caused by the effluent.
Your company has launghed "Tree Plantation Campaign” regularly each year whereby, large

number of trees are plan
community and fund ther

Future Outlook
Sugarcane production fo

million metric tons achie
support price for the ensu|

ed. The Company supports environmental protection activities in the
to protect the people from hazards of filthy environment.

[ the ensuring season 2024-25 is anticipated to be same i.e. 81.50

ed in 2023-24. The government of Sindh has not fixed a minimum
ng season compared to Rs. 425 per 40 kgs in the preceding crushing

reason. However, sugarcgne is being sold over and above Rs. 450 per 40 kgs by the growers

citing a season of multiplg
spike in sugarcane price
industry; since more bari
ongoing crushing season

increase in the prices of input material cost. Consequently, the sharp
will again have direct adverse impact on the cash flow of the sugar
k borrowing is initially required for payment to growers during the
ultimately the financial cost will dent profitability of the sugar industry.

In the event the prices of pugar do not tend to behave in relationship with the cost of sugarcane

there is likelihood the sug

ar industry will suffer colossal losses, a potential threat to its survival.

As such the ensuing finIncial year is more challenging in view of very low and discounted

current selling price of s

gar in the local market which is now about Rs. 118/ kgs being the

S
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lowest in the world whenl compared with the international price of sugar. The Government has

very kindly allowed the s
excluding allowed expo
crushing season has be

gar industry to export 790,000 metric tons quantity. The surplus stock
[t quantity, however, remains over 500,000 metric tons. The new
En started, with arrival of new sugar stock in the market will further

deteriorate the sugar piice as such the government is urged for permission to export an
additional 500,000 metri¢ tons of sugar which will help stabilize the prices in the local market.
The six-month Kibor stands at 12.24% as against 22.51% one year ago is a good omen for the
industry as many sugar njills are still unable to pay to the growers and to their banks.

We once again reiterate fhat the government will resolve all issues of the industry at the earliest

especially de-regulation
would support the indust
the government to cater
which will only be possibl

bf the sugar price so as to ensure a fair and transparent policy that
ly. There is a need of the hour to allow spike in local price of sugar by
the unprecedented rise in the sugarcane prices and other input cost
b if the industry is allowed to export all surplus stock held by them.

Code of Corporate Govérnance

The Company has adoptgd the Code of Corporate Governance promulgated by the Securities &

Exchange Commission o

f Pakistan. We have implemented the entire mandatory provisions and

welcome the Government step to get fully disclosed financial statements to closely monitor the
corporate sector. We hoge it will go a long way in confidence building of small investors and will
boost corporate investmeant.

Directors’ Training prog

ram

We are pleased to infofm you that the company is compliant to clause 19 of the Code of

Corporate Governance

Statement on Corporat

The Board is pleased to ¢

1. The Financial Sta

gulation 2019 with regard to Directors Training Program.
and Financial Reporting Framework
onfirm the following:

ements, prepared by the company, present fairly its state of

affairs, the result ¢f its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

2. Proper Books of 4

3. Appropriate Acco
the Financial Stat
accounting estima

4, International Fina
preparation of the

o

The system of Intg
implemented and

\ccounts of the company have been maintained.

inting Policies have been consistently applied in preparation of
bments, Changes, if any, have been adequately disclosed and
tes are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

L cial Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in
Financial Statements.

ral Control is sound in design and has been effectively
monitored regularly.

T
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Code of Conduct & Ethics

It is the company's polidy to conduct its operations in accordance with the highest business
ethical considerations, tp comply with all statutory regulations and to conform to the best
accepted standards of good corporate citizenship. This policy applies to all directors and
employees of the Compapy regardless of function, grade or standing.

1 The Company’s aftivities and operations are carried out in strict compliance with
all applicable lawq and the highest ethical standards. The directors and employees
ensure that the cdmpany deals in all fairness with its customers, suppliers and
competitors.

2 In its relations witlh Governmental Agencies, Customers and Suppliers, the company
does not, directly pr indirectly; engage in any corrupt business practices.

3. The Directors and| Employees do not take advantage of the company’s information
or property or theif position with the company to develop inappropriate gains or
opportunities.

Directors’ Remuneratiop Policy

The Board has approvdd a Directors’ Remuneration Policy, which described in detail the
objectives and transparent procedures for the remuneration package of individual director. The
company does not have|the remuneration policy for non-executive and independent directors
except for attending meefing of the Board and its committee. The remuneration however is paid
to executive directors based on their annual appraisal. The director remuneration policy is
reviewed and approved by the Board from time to time.

Detail of aggregate amount of Executive and Non-Executive Directors are disclosed in note
to the financial statement

Composition of Board

Total Number of Directors
(a) Male 09
(b) Female 01

Composition:

Independent Director 03
Other non-executive Direfctor 05

Executive Directors 02

s
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee o
determined by the Board,

Mr. Zafar Ahmed Ghori
Mr. Besham Kumar
Mr. Dileep Kumar

Mr. Pehlaj Rgi

HR and Remuneration (

The HR and Remunerati
reference as determined
under:

Ms. Maheshw
Mr. Mohan L3
Mr. Dileep KU

Credit Rating

The Long-Term Rating of
Credit Rating Agency Lin

P S ——

f the company is performing duties with its term of reference as
During the year four meetings were held. Attendance is as under:

Chairman
Member
Member
Member

NN R

Lommittee

bn Committee of the company is performing its duties with its term of
by the Board. During the year one meeting was held. Attendance is as

ari Osha Chairman 1
| Member 1
mar Member 1

the Company is BBB and the Short Term is A2 assigned by Pakistan
ited. The outlook of the assigned rating is positive.

Subsequent Material Events

Material changes and cg
after 30" September 20

mmitments affecting the financial positions of the Company occurred
b4 till the issue of this financial statement has been reflected in the

notes of contingencies afd commitments to the financial statements. The company is confident

that no adverse financial
Evaluation of Board of |

The Board of Directors h
the Board & its Commi
Governance has been cg
year.

Statutory Auditors

The present Auditors M
and being eligible, offeq

mpact will occur.

Directors’

s evolved a criteria to measures the performance of each member of
tees. Annual Evaluation as required under the Code of Corporate
rried out against the criteria / objectives set out at the beginning of the

L Rahman Sarfaraz Rahim Igbal Rafig, Chartered Accountants, retire
themselves for re-appointment. The Board's Audit Committee has

recommended appointmgnt of M/s Rahman Sarfaraz Rahim Igbal Rafiq, Chartered Accountants

as auditors for the ensuir

g year, also.
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Acknowledgement

The Board acknowledges$ the cooperation of all stakeholders and place on record its gratitude
for the dedication of workrs and employees of the Company.

At the end, let us pray to
and for the betterment of

On behalf of the Board

Almighty Allah to guide us in all our pursuits for national development
your organization — Ameen.

bf Directors

Dr. Tara Chand
Chief Executive Officer

Mahesh Kumar
Director

Date: 23" December, 2034.
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Name of the Company: STJ}
Year Ending: 30.09.2024,

The company has complieg

I

L

6.

10.

Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies
Code of Corporate Governance Regulations, 2019)

NDH ABADGAR’S SUGAR MILLS LIMITED

with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:

The total number of difectors are 10 as per the following:

a.

b.

Male: 09
Female: 01

The composition of Bo
a) Independent Direct

b) Non-Executive Din
¢) Executive Director

The directors have con

hrd of Directors (BOD) is as follows:

or 3

botor 5

8]

firmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven listed

companies, including this company.

The company has prep
taken to disseminate it

The Board has devel
policies of the compar
of the significant
maintained by the

All the powers of BOD
by BOD/ shareholders 4

The meetings of BOD
elected by the BOD f
Regulations with respe

ared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been
throughout the company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

oped a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant
y. The Board has ensured that complete record of particulars
policies along with their date of approval or updating is
ompany.

have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been taken
s empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these Regulations.

were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director
pr this purpose. BOD has complied with the requirements of Act and the
bt to frequency. recording and circulating minutes of meeting of BOD.

The BOD has a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in

accordance with the Ag
The company is compla

The Board has ap?rq\
Auditor including theid
relevant requirements ¢

t and these Regulations.
nt to Clause 19 of the COCG with respect to Directors’ Training Program.

ed appointment of CFO, Company Secretary and Head of International
remuneration and terms and conditions of eniployment and complied with
f the regulations.




11

12

o Audit Committee:

|

13

14. The frequency of meeti

a

|

18.

h

. CFO and CEO duly end

. BOD has formed comn

) HR and Remuneration {

. Terms of reference of
committee for compliar

1 Audit Committee: Fout

1) HR and Remuneration (
One meeting was held ¢

The Board has set up
experienced for the pury

. The statutory auditors
rating under the quality
Board of Pakistan. th
Federation of Accountal
and the partners of tlf
dependent and non-dej
Head of Internal Audit.

. The statutory auditors g
services except in acco
and the auditors have ¢

We confirm that all o
regulations have been ¢

. The three elected indep
to execute their duties ¢
is not required.

(Deoo Mal Essarani)
Chairman

orsed the financial statements before approval of the BOD.

ittees comprising of members given below:

Mr, Zafar Ahmed Ghori Chairman

Mr. Pehlaj Rai Member
Mr, Dileep Kumar Member
Dr. Besham Kumar Member
‘ommittee: Ms. Maheshwari Qasha Chairman
Mr. Mohan Lal Member
Mr. Dileep Kumar Member

aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised to the
ce.

hgs of the committee were as per following:

quarterly meeting were held during the year ended 30" Sept. 2024.

‘ommillee: .
uring the Financial Year ended 30" September 2024.

an effective internal audit function who are considered suitably qualified and
ose and are conversant with the policies and procedures of the company.

of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory
control review program of the ICAP and registered with Audit Oversight
it they and or all their partners are in compliance with International
its (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the ITCAP and that they
¢ firm involved in the Audit are not a close relative (spouse, parents,
endent children) of the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer,
Company Secretary or Director of the Company

r the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other
Fdance with the Act. these regulations or any other regulatory requirement
hnfirmed that they have observed [FAC guidelines in this regard.

fher requirements of the regulations 3. 6, 7. 8, 27. 32, 33 and 36 of the
bmplied and

ndent directors have enough competencies, skills, knowledge and experience
bhmpetently as per laws and regulations as such appointment of Fourth director




Profit & Loss Account:

Turnover

Gross profit/(loss)
Operating profit / (loss)
Profit / (loss) before tax
Profit / (loss) after tax

Balance Sheet:
Fixed assets at WDV
Long term loans, advances

and deposits etc.
Current assets

Shareholders' equity

Surplus on revaluation of fixed agsets

Long term liabilities &
current maturity thereof
Deferred liabilities / Deferred Inc
Current liabilities excluding curre,
maturity of long term liabilities

Statistics and Ratios

Gross profit to Sales
Profit / (Loss) before tax to Saleg
Profit / (Loss) after tax to Sales
Fixed Assets/Turnover (Times)
Inventory/Turnover (Times)
Current Ratio

Debt-Equity Ratio

Earning / (Loss) per Share (Rs.)
Dividend per Share (Rs.)

bme
nt

2024
(Rupees)

5,766,181,054

283,677,780

157,207,725
(500,374 916)
(299,260,702)

4,545 824,136

SIX YEARS AT A GLANCE

2023
(Rupees)
(Restated)

5,534,665,698
1,133,265,190
1,041,185,219
595,766,118
373,368,657

3,015,168,720

2022
(Rupees)

3,392,097,376
288,281,668
266,361,542
(13,477 594)
(40,940,073)

3,108,090,245

2021
{Rupees)

2,253,713,462
160,386,429
57,178,656
(104,747,813)
(80,156,086)

3,245,126,564

2020
(Rupees)

3,025,752,336

85,350,634
(1,166,425}
(166,149,028)
(165,396 ,500)

2,395,853,223

2033314 2,710,855 1265773 1,244,756 1,574,456
2,256,095,400 1,372,123,084 1,816,681,330 1,503,777,226 918,263,023
6,803,952,850 4,390,002,659 4,926,037,348 4,750,148,546 3,316,690,702

145,750,781 389,402,719 (65,905,080) {112,823,575) (109,062,511)
2,756,624,280 1,671,374,503 1,753,313,644 1,841,172,213 1,250,971,892
542,500,001 625,833,334 709,166,667 830,000,000 660,000,000
1,160,007,540 922,003,350 869,039,180 889,817,432 717.513,213
2,199,070,248 781,388,753 1,660,422,937 1,301,882,476 797,268,108
6,803,952,850 4,390,002,659 4,926,037,348 4,750,148,546 3,316,690,702
4.92% 20.48% 8.50% 7.12% 2.82%

-8.68% 10.76% -0.40% -4.65% -5.49%
-5.19% 6.75% -1.21% -3.56% -5.47%

1.27 1.84 1.09 0.69 1.26

4.22 4.06 2.64 3.88 11.30

1.03:1 1.76:1 1.09:1 1.16:1 1.15:1

0.57 0.53 0.66 0.64 0.66
-28.71 35.81 -3.93 -7.69 -15.87

- 2.00 - “ "



Vision

e To be a sgustainable, growth and customer oriented
company with professionalism to remain competitive

and contrib

uting to society in the barrier free company.

MISSION

e To build the company on sound financial footings with

better prod
efficiency a
state of the

e To accomp
benefit all t
employees

Lictivity, excellence in quality and improved
t lower operating costs by utilizing blend of
art technologies.

ish excellent financial results which can
he stakeholders including members and
of the company

« To fulfill oblligation towards the society, being a good

corporate ¢

itizen.




INDEPENDENT AUDITIOR’S REVIEW REPORT

To the members of M/s. §indh Abadgar’s Sugar Mills Limited

REVIEW REPORT ON THE STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE CONTAINED IN LISTED
COMPANIES (CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019

We have reviewed the enflosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate

Governance)  Regulationy.

2019  (‘the Regulations’) prepared by the Board of Directors of

M/s. Sindh Abadgar’s Sygar Mills Limited (‘the Company’) for the vear ended September 30, 2024 in

accordance with the requirdments of regulation 36 of the R egulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our

responsibility is to review

whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company’s

compliance with the prov(sions of the Regulations, and report if it does not, and to highlight any non-
compliance with the requjrements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the
Company’s personnel and| review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the

Regulations.

As a part of our audit of thq financial statements, we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting
and internal control systemf sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not
required to consider whethdr the Board of Directors” statement on internal control covers all risks and controls
or to form an opinion on fhe effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company’s corporate governance

procedures and risks.

The Regulations require thd Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the
Audit Committee, place bpfore the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party
transactions. We are only fequired and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the
approval of the related pafty transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit

Committee,

Based on our review, noth|ng has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of
Compliance does not apprppriately reflect the Company’s compliance, in all material respects, with the
requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended September 30,

2024.

Further, we highlight belowlan explanation for non-compliance with a non-mandatory requirement of the code

as stated in paragraphs 19 o

the Statement of Compliance respectively:

S.No. | Nature of the Haragraph ! Description
e requircment No. )
As per regulation # 6 of Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019, number of independent directors shall
be at least two or one third of the total board members, whichever is
1 Non- 19 higher, However, during the year September 30, 2024, the Company
mandatory had only three independent directors which is less than one third of the

S

total board members. As explained in paragraph 19 to the Statement of
Compliance, as per management the three elected directors have enough
competencies, skills, knowledge and experience to execute their duties
competently as per laws and regulations and therefore appointment of
the fourth dircetor is not required.

Karachi.
Date:  December 24, 202
UDIN: CR202410210Lx(

4
GA3rCTs

"RAHMAN SARFARAZ RAHIM IQBAL RAFIQ
Chartered Accountants



Name of the Company: SI]
Year Ending: 30.09.2024.

The company has complieg

I

I~

Lad

n

0.

Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies
({Code of Corporate Governance Regulations, 2019)

NDH ABADGAR’'S SUGAR MILLS LIMITED

with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:

The total number of didectors are 10 as per the following:

a. Male: 09
b. Female: 01

The composition of Bo

ard of Directors (BOD) is as follows:

a) Independent Direclior 3
b) Non-Executive Dirgctor 5
¢) Executive Director 2

The directors have con
companies, including tl

firmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven listed

is company.

The company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been

taken to disseminate it

throughout the company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant

policies of the compay]
of the significant
maintained by the

All the powers of BOD
by BOD/ shareholders {

The meetings of BOD
elected by the BOD t

Regulations with respet

y. The Board has ensured that complete record of particulars

policies along with their date of approval or updating is

Lompany.

have been duly

exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been taken
s empowered by the r

e relevant provisions of the Act and these Regulations.

were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director
r this purpose. BOD has complied with the requirements of Act and the
t to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of BOD.

The BOD has a formhal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in

accordance with the Ad

The company is compla

Auditor including theif
relevant requirements g

t and these Regulations.

nt to Clause 19 of the COCG with respect to Directors” Training Program.

. The Board has approyed appointment of CFO, Company Secretary and Head of International

remuneration and terms and condifions of employment and complied with

f'the regulations.




12. BOD has tormed comj

by HR and Remuneration

13

14. The frequency of meet

b

18.

N

. CFO and CEO duly en

0 Audit Committee:

. Terms of reference o

{orsed the financial statements before approval of the BOD.

hittees comprising of members given below:

Mr. Zafar Ahmed Ghort Chairman
Mr. Pehlaj Rai Member
Mr. Dileep Kumar Member
Dr. Besham Kumar Member
Committee: Ms. Maheshwari Oasha Chairman
Mr. Mohan [al Member
Mr. Dileep Kumar Member

F aforesaid committees have been formed. documented and advised to the

committee for compliahce.

1) Audit Committee: Foy

) HR and Remuneration
One meeting was held

The Board has set uj

ngs of the committee were as per following:
r quarterly meeting were held during the year ended 30" Sept. 2024.

Committee:
kuring the Financial Year ended 30" September 2024.

h an effective internal audit function who are considered suitably qualified and

experienced for the pugpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures of the company.

. The statutory auditors
rating under the quali
Board of Pakistan. tl
Federation of Account

of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory
y control review program of the ICAP and registered with Audit Oversight
at they and or all their partners are in compliance with International
hnts (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the ICAP and that they

and the partners of fhe firm involved in the Audit are not a close relative (spouse, parents,

dependent and non-dg
Head of Internal Audif

. The statutory auditors
services except in ace
and the auditors have

We confirm that all
regulations have been

. The three elected indej
to execute their duties
is not required.

(Deoo Mal Essarani)
Chairman

pendent children) of the Chief Executive Ofticer. Chief Financial Officer,
 Company Secretary or Director of the Company

or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other
rdance with the Act, these regulations or any other regulatory requirement
Lonfirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

sther requirements of the regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the
complied and

bendent directors have enough competencies, skills, knowledge and experience
Lompetently as per laws and regulations as such appointment of Fourth director
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INDEPENDENT AUDITIORS’ REPORT

To the members of Sindh| Abadgar’s Sugar Mills Limited

REPORT ON THE AUD[T OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

We have audited the aj
(‘the Company’), which cd
statement of profit or loss,
statement of cash flows for
of significant accounting p
state that we have obtained
belief, were necessary for {]

Inexed financial statements of Smdh ‘Abadgar’s Sugar Mills Limited
mprise the statement of financial p051t10n as at September 30, 2024, and the
he statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the
the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary
plicies and other explanatory information (¢ the financial statements’), and we
all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and
ie purposes of the audit. - -

In our opinion and to the begt of our information and acr‘ordmo to the explanations given to us, the statement
of financial position, statenjent of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of
changes in equity and the stptement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof conform with
the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX]of 2017), in the manner so required and, respectively, give a true and fair view
of the state of the Company}s affairs as at September 30,2024 and of the loss, total comprehensive income,
changes in equity and its _ca;h flows for the year then ended 1.0

Basis for Opinion . :

We conducted our audit in
Pakistan. Our respon51b111t1
for the Aucht of the Finang
accordance with the Interna
Accountants as adopted by

ccordance with the Intematlonal Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in

bs under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities

ial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
ional Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional
the Instltute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have

fulfilled our other ethical refponsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence

we have obtamed is sufficig

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are thosq n
audit of the financial staten
audit of the financial staten
separate opinion on these m|

|

nt and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

jents of the current period. These matters are addressed in the context of our
ents as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a

ptters.

Cont'd... P/2




Following is the key audit matter:

S.No | Key audit matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

As disclosed in
statements, in Septd

was carried our by
MYK Associates
reported in note

recognition of a rg
land amounting to

1,527.241 million.

exercised by the m

and that its accouq
careful consideratiqg
requirements in thef
framework, it is ¢
higher assessed r
necessitating the ap
judgement, and
engagement team
sufficient appropria
we considered this
keeping in view

with governance of
importance of the m
the financial stater
its materiality to thg

note

01. Revaluation of pr¢perty, plant and equipment

13.4 to the financial
mber 2024, a fresh revaluation

of the Company’s ffechold land, factory buildings,
non-factory buildiz

gs, and plant and machinery
an independent valuer, M/s.
Private}) Limited. As further

5 and 13.1 to the financial
statements, the sald revaluation resulted in the
valuation surplus on freeheld

Rs. 102.937 million, and on

buildings / plant and machinery amounting to Rs.

Since the said revalgation is an accounting estimate
that is highly d¢pendent on the judgement
aragement's expert (and thus
involving a high depree of estimation uncertainty)

ting and reporting requires a

n and application of the related

applicable financial reporting
nsidered an area involving a
k of material misstatement

plication of significant auditor

he involvement of senior

members in order to obtain
te audit evidence. In addition,
irea to be of most significance

the frequent and robust

interactions thereon we had with those charged

the Company, as well as the

htter to users’ understanding of

ents as a whole, in particular,
financial statements.

Our audit procedures over the revaluation of property,
plant and equipment, among others, included the
following:

Evaluating the competence, capabilities and
objectivity of the external valuer. In doing so, we
considered the relevance of the wvaluer’s
competence to the valuation of property, plant and
equipment (including assessing the areas within
the field of valuation that the valuer is specialized
in). Additionally, we considered the valuer’s
competence with respect to relevant accounting
requirements including its knowledge of the
assuraptions and methods that are consistent with
the requirements of the applicable financial
reporting framework;

Obtaining an understanding of the valuer’s work
by evaluating the terms of the agreement entered
into between the Company and the valuer to gain
an insight of the nature, scope and objectives of
the valuer’s work, and the respective roles and
responsibilities of management and the valuer. We
also evaluated the appropriateness of the valuer’s
work by assessing whether the assumptions used
in the wvaluation are relevant, reasonable and
consistent with the requirements of the applicable
financial reporting framework, and also by testing
the relevance, completeness and accuracy of any
source data used by the valuer;

Conducting necessary tests on the asset-wise
working of revaluation surplus to check whether
the revalued amounts considered therein are in
agreement with those reflected in the valuation
report, and also whether all the assets within a
class of assets have been revalued; and

Assessing the accuracy and appropriateness of the
related presentation and disclosure including, in
particular, the presentation of gross carrying
amounts and accumulated depreciation (in note
13.1) and the disclosures provided in notes 5 and
13.4 tq the financial statements.

Cont'd... P/3




Information Other than t

Management is responsibl
included in the annual repo

Our opinion on the financi
form of assurance conclusi

In connection with our aud
and, in doing so, considet
statements or our knowledg]

on the work we have perforjned, we conclude that there is a mater

we are required to report th

Responsibilities of Manag]

Management is responsibl]
accordance with the accour
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX]
to enable the preparation of
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial §
continue as a going concerr
concern basis of accountis
operations, or has no realist]

Board of Directors are resp

Auditor’s Respounsibilities

éur objectives are to obtain
from material misstatement
opinion. Reasonable assura
in accordance with ISAs as
Misstatements can arise froj
they could reasonably be e
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accoy
and maintain professional s

= Jdentify and assess the
or error, design and pe]
is sufficient and appro
misstatement resulting
collusion, forgery, inte|

-3

br1 thereon.

t of the financial statements, our resp
whether the other information is n
e obtained in the audit, or otherwise af

ht fact. However, we have nothing to

ement and Board of Directors for t

e for the preparation and fair pres
ting and reporting standards as appli
of 2017) and for such internal contrg
[ financial statements that are free frg

tatements, management is responsibl
| disclosing, as applicable, matters rel
g unless management either intend
c alternative but to do so.

bnsible for overseeing the Company’s

for the Audit of the Financial State

reasonable assurance about whether t
whether due to fraud or error, and to
hee is a high level of assurance, but i

m
de

n fraud or error and are considere
kpected to inﬂue?ce the economig
g |

¥ |
Hance with ISAs| as applicable in

bepticism throughout the audit. We al

risks of material misstatement of t
form audit procedures responsive
priate to provide a basis for our ¢
from fraud is higher than for ong
ntional omissions, misrepresentati

hoplicable in Pakistan will always detg

Pak

he 1
toft
pII]
> 1€
ons

lie Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

t for the other information. The other information comprises the information
t, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

hl statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any

onsibility is to read the other information
naterially inconsistent with the financial
pzars to be materially misstated. If, based
iai misstatement of this other information,
report in this regard.

he Financial Statements

entation of the financial statements in
cable in Pakistan and the requirements of
| as management determines is necessary
m material misstatement, whether due to

e for assessing the Company’s ability to
ated to going concern and using the going
5 to liquidate the Company or to cease

financial reporting process.

ments

he financial statements as a whole are free
issue an auditor’s report that includes our
s not a guarantee that an audit conducted
sct a material misstatement when it exists.
aterial if, individually or in the aggregate,
cisions of users taken on the basis of the

istan, we exercise professional judgment
50!

[inancial statements, whether due to fraud
hose risks, and obtain audit evidence that
ion. The risk of not detecting a material
sulting from error, as fraud may involve
, or the override of internal control.
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Auditor’s Responsibilitie

Obtain an understand

-4 -
b for the Audit of the Financial Statements (continued)

ng of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures

that are appropriate if the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressmo an opinion on the

effectiveness of the C

Conclude on the appr
based on the audit e

Evaluate the appropr
estimates and related d

pmpany’s internal control.

ateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
isclosures made by management.

bpriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
idence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or

g

R

conditions that may ca
we conclude that a ma
to the related disclosu
our opinion, Our conc

st significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
erial uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
fes in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to-modify
usions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s

report. However, futue events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going

concern.

Evaluate the overall
manner that achieves

We communicate with the
of the audit and significant
identify during our audit.
We also provide the Boarg
requirements regarding ind
that may reasonably be thoy
From the matters communig
significance in the audit of]
matters. We describe thesg
disclosure about the matten
not be communicated in o
expected to outweigh the py

REPORT ON OTHER L]J

Based on our audit, we furt

(a) proper books of accou
(XIX of 2017);

(b) the statement of finan
income, the statement
thereon have been draf
agreement with the bo

Lo

T
disclosures, and wheﬂ%

esentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
r the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
ir presentation.

Board of Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
pudit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we

of Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical

ependence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters

ght to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

ated with the Board of Directors, we determine those matters that were of most

the financial statements of the current period and are, therefore, the key audit

matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
r report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
blic interest benefits of such communication.

LGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

her report that in our opinion:

nt have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017

bial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive

of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes
vi up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in

bks of account and returns;

Cont'd... P/3



REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULAT ORY REQUIREMENTS (continu ed)

(¢) investments made, e kpenditure incurred and guarantees extended durin
of the Company’s bysiness; and

g the year were for the purpose

(d) zakat was deductibleat source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980).

The engagement partner pn the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Mr. Muhammad

Rafiq Dosani.

RAHMAN SARFARAZ [RAHIM IQBAL RAFIQ

Chartered Accountants

Karachi
Date:
UDIN




Sindh Abadgar's Sugar Mills Limited

Statement of Financial Ppsition

As at September 30, 2024

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES Note

Share capital and reserves

Authorised capital 4

Issued, subscribed and paid-up fapital 4

Capital reserves

Surplus on revaluation of propefty, plant and equipment - net 5

Revenue reserves

Accumulated profit

Subordinated loans 6

Non-current liabilities

Long term finance - secured 7

Deferred liabilities 8

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables 9

Short term borrowings 10

Unclaimed dividend

Accrued mark-up 11

Taxation - net

Current maturity of long term finance 7

Contingencies and commitments i2

ASSETS

Non current assets

Property, plant and equipment i3

Long term loans 14

Long term deposits

Current assets

Stores and spares - net 15

Stock in trade i6

Trade debts - unsecured 17

Short term loans, advanzes and dpposit - unsccured 8

Other receivables 12

Taxation - net

Cash and bank balances 26

The annexed notes from ! to 40 fprm an integral part of these financial statements.
Chief Executivy Chief Financial Officer

2024 2023
- Rupees
650,000,000 650,000,000
104,250,000 104,250,000

2,756,624,280

41,500,781

1,671,374,503

285,152,719

2,902,375,061

430,000,000

2,060,777,222
480,000,000

3,382,375,061

2,540,777,222

" 62,500,001
1,160,007,540 922,003,350
1,160,007,540 984,503,351

861,882,017 | 698,708,422
1,248,230,165 .

10,430,587 6,491,122

78,527,479 23,779,230

5 52,409,979

62,500,001 83,333,333

2,261,570,249 864,722,086

6,803,952,850

4,390,002,659

4,545,824,136
1,240,787
792,527

3,015,168,720
1,918,328
792,527

4,547,857,450

3,017,879,575

104,012,715 66,441,067
1,752,797,631 842,119,799
68,219,976 121,571
107,190,138 241,278,063
96,425,775 76,419,802
80,040,308 ;
47,408,857 145,742,782
2,256,095,400 1,372,123,084

6,303,952,850

4,390,002,659

Director




Sindh Abadgar's Spgar Mills Limited

Statement of Profit or|Loss
For the year ended September 30, 2024

(Restated)
2024 2023

Note Rupees

Revenue - net 21 5,766,181,054 5,534,665,598
Cost of sales 22 (5,482,503,274) (4,401,400,408)
Gross profit 283,677,780 1,133,265,190
Administrative expenses 23 (161,795,740) (134,686,796)
Selling and distribution expgnses 24 (9,283,263) - (16,424,955)
Other income 25 150,929,781 107,632,550
Other expenses 26 (106,320,833) (48,600,770)

(126,470,055) (92,079,971)
Operating profit 157,267,725 1,041,185,219
Finance costs 27 (572,756,427) (384,181,260)
(Loss) / profit before levies jand taxation (415,548,702) 657,003,959
Levies 28 (84,826,214) (61,237,841)
(Loss) / profit before taxatipn (500,374,916) 595,766,118
Taxation 29 201,114,214 (222,397,461)
(Loss) / profit after taxatioq _ (299,260,702) 373,368,657
(Loss) / profit per share - bysic and diluted 30 (28.71) 35.81
The annexed notss from 1 to #i0 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Executive Chief Financial Officer Director




Sindh Abadgar's Sugar Mills Limited

Statement of Comprehgnsive Income
For the year ended Septembe} 30, 2024

2024 2023
Rupees

(Loss) / profit after taxation (299,260,702) 373,368,657
Other comprehensive inconje
Items that will not be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss:
Surplus on revaluation of lang, factory building, non-factory

building and plant and maclinery 1,594,164,317 -
Deferred tax charge on above (432,455,776) -

1,161,708,541 -

Total comprehensive incom¢ for the year 862,447,839 373,368,657

The annexed notes from 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements.

p—

Chief Executive Chief Financial Officer Director




Sindh Abadgar's Sugar Mil

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended September 30, 2024

Balance as at September 30, 2022

Total comprehensive income for the year
ended September 30, 2023

- Profit after taxation

- Other comprehensive income
~ Incremental deprecization transferred from
surplus en revaluation of Property, plan
and equipment - net of deferred tax

Balance as at September 30, 2023

Total comprehensive income for the year
ended September 30, 2024

- Loss after taxation

- Other comprehensive income

Incremental depreciztion transferred from|
surplus on revaluation of Property, plau
and equipment - net of deferred tax

Transaction with owners
Final dividend @ 20% for the year
ended September 30, 2023

Balance as at September 30, 2024

s Limited

Capital reserve

Revenue reserve

Tesied Surplus on
b sz:d'zml revaluation of Accumulated Subordinated Total
A .;cu e property, plant losses loans
pald up capl and equipment
Rupees
104,250,000 1,753,313,645 (170,155,080) 480,000,000 2,167,408,515
- 373,368,657 - 373,368,657
- 373,368,657 - 373,368,657
(81,939,142) 81,939,142 - .
104,250,000 1,671,374,505 285,152,719 480,000,000 2,540,7’?7,222__
- {299,260,702) = (299,260,70 1)
1,161,708,541 - - 1,161,708,54
1,161,708,541 (299,260,702) - 862,447,831
(76,458,764) 76,458,764 - -
” (20,850,000) & (20,850,000
104,250,000 2,756,624,280 41,500,781 480,000,000 3,382,375,061 :

The annexed notes from 1 to 40 form an ixjtegral part of these financial statements.

g

© Chief Executiv

Chief Financial Officer

Director



Sindh Abadgar's Sugqr Mills Limited

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended September 3[), 2024

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERMTING ACTIVITIES Note
(Loss) or profit before levies and taxation

Adjustments for:

- Provision for compensated absdnces 8

- Depreciation on operating fixed assets - 13.1.1

- Profit on deposit accounts
- Gain on disposal of operating fiked assets 2

- Provision for slow moving stords and spares 26
- Provision for advance to supplidrs 26

- Finance costs 27

Operating profit before working dapital changes
Changes in working capital
Decrease / (increase) in current dssets
- Stores and spares

- Stock in trade

- Trade debts - unsecured

- Short term loans and advances
- Short term prepayments

- Other receivables

Increase in current liabilities
- Trade and other payables

Net cash (used in) / generated frpm operations

Taxes paid
Workers' Profit Participation Fund paid
Workers' Welfare Fund paid
Finance costs paid

Net cash (used in) / generated frpm operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVEST|ING ACTIVITIES

Capital expenditure incurred
Proceeds from sale of operating fited assets
Profit on bank deposits received
Long term loans - net

Net cash used in investing activifies

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Repayment of long tern finance
Short term: borrowings - net
Dividend paid

Net cash used in financing activifies

Net (decrease) / increase in cash find cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivaients at the bgginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at thelend of the year a8

The annexed notes from 1 to 40 fofm an integral part of these financial statements.

g i

Chief Execfitive Chief Financial Officer

2024 2023
Rupees -

(415,548,702) 657,003,959
4,396,780 &
158,191,151 165,289,715
(26,606,856) (16,714,872)i

(1,771,788) (1,714,480)

- 19,021,869

166,315 23,605,605
572,756,427 384,181,260
707,132,029 573,669,097
291,583,327 1,230,673,056
(37,571,648) 24,906,876
(910,677,832) 480,330,865
(68,098,405) 37,030,082
133,921,610 (123,416,888)

(20,005,973)

(171,965)

(902,432,248) 418,678,970
200,323,291 7,456,186
(410,525,630) 1,656,308,212
(214,077,557) (67,164,766)
(34,082,792) .
(4,000,000) .

(518,008,178) (421,786,183)
(770,168,527) (488,950,949)
(1,180,694,157) 1,167,857,263
(95,476,738) (72,603,710)
2,566,276 1,950,000
26,606,856 16,714,872
677,541 (1,445,082)

(65,626,065)

(55,383,920)

(83,333,333) (83,333,333)

s (571,502,153)
(16,910,535) (3,605)
(100,243,368) (654,839,091)
(1,346,564,090) 457,634,252
145,742,782 (311,891,470)
(1,200,821,308) 145,742,782

Director



Sindh Abadgar's Sugar

Notes to the Financial State
For the year ended September 30,

2.1

23

2.4

THE COMPANY AND

Mills Limited

ments
0024

[TS OPERATIONS

Sindh Abadgar's Sugar Mills Limited ("the Company") is a public listed company incorporated in Pakistan under

the Companies Ordinanc

b 1984, which has now been repealed with the enactment of Companies Act, 2017, on

May 30, 2017. The shafes of the Company are quoted on Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited. The principal

business of the Company

s the production and sale of white sugar.

The geographical locatior] and address of the Company's busiress units, including plant are as under:

Head office: The Comp
Palistan.

bny's registered office is situated at 209, Progressive Plaza, Beaumont Road, Karachi,

Mill: The Company's plagt is locatsd at Deh Deenpur, District Tando Muhammad Khan, Sindh, Pakistan.

BASIS OF PREPARAT

Statement of compliancs

These financial statemen
applicable in Palistan. T

[ON

s have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as
he accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise:

- International Fingncial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board (IASB) as fotified under the Companies Act, 2017 (the Act);

Provisions of, and directives issued under, the Companies Act, Z017.

Where the provisions of, and directives issued under, the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS, the
provisious of, and directiyes issued under, the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

Basis of measuremetii of items in the fizancial statements

Ir. these financial statemdnts, all items have been measured at their historical cost except freehold land, factory

building, non-factory bui
denreciation and accumul

Functiona! and presentd
Items included in these fi
in which the Company of

functional and presentatig

Use of estimates and jud

ding and plant and machirery which are stated at revalusd amount, less accumulated
hted impairment losses thereo, if any.

tion currency
hancial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economiic environment
erates. These financial statements are presented in Pak Rupees which is the Company’s

N CUrrency.

gmenis

In preparing these finéncil staternents, management has made judgements and estimates that affect the application

of the Company's accouf]
results may differ from th|

Estimates and underlying
prospectively.

|

ting polivies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual
ese estimates.

assumiptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to estimates are recognised




(@)

()

Judgements

Information about judgern
amounts recognised in the

ents made in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effects on the
financial statements is included in the following notes:

Note reference

Area ef judgement Brief description of the judgement applied

3.4

Whether the consumption of future economic benefits embodied
in the Company's fixed assets is reduced over the time and,
accordingly, whether it is appropri_a-te to use 'reducing balance
method' as the depreciation method.

Property, plant and
equipment

3.9

Local sales revenue:

Whether centrol of the promised goods is transferred to the
customer when the reasons for the Company temporarily holding
the goods on behaif of the customer are substantive, the goods
have been identified separately as belonging to the customer, the
goods are ready for physical transfer to the customer and the
Company no longer has'the ability to use the goods or direct the

Timing of revenue goods to another customer.

recognition
Export sales revenue:

Whether control of the promised gocds is transferred to the
customer when the goods are loaded onto the shipping vessel and,
as an acknowledgement thereof, a bill of lading is issued by the
shipping company.

Assumptions and other md

Information about assumj
resulting in a material ad
included in the following |

jor sources of estimation uncertainty

tions and estimation uncertainties at the -eporting date that have a significant risk of
ustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the next financial year is
hote:

Note reference

_ Area of estimation =

. Brief description of the assumption or the source of =
uncertainty ~ ' ca g

‘estimation uncertainty

3.3

Recognition of deferred tax assets on unused tax losses and
unused tax credits that is availability of future taxable profit
against which deductible temporary differences and unused
tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilised.

Deferred taxation

Changes in accounting
standards

standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting

Amendments to existing standards that became effective during the year

The following new or amended standards and interpretations became effective during the period which are

considered to be relevant

- Classification of 1

o the financial statements :

abilities as current or non-current (Amendments to IAS 1);

- Disclosure of Accpunting Policies (Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2);

- Definition of Accq
- Deferred Tax rela

The above amendments /
e:T:ept noted below:

The Company adopted di
'Making Materiality Jud,
the accounting policies
statements.

unting Estimates (Amendments to IAS 8); and
ed to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction (Amendments to IAS 12).

interpretations do not likely have an effect on the financial statements of the Company

closure of Accounting Policies (Amendmeats to IAS 1 and IFRS practice statements 2
ents') from July 01, 2023. Although the amendments did not result in any changes to
emselves, they impacted the accounting policy information disclosed in the financial




E_h

There amendments require disclosure of ‘material', rather than 'significant’ accounting policies. The amendments
also provide the guidancejon the application of materiality to disclosure of accounting policies, assisting entities to
provide useful entity spedific accounting policy information that user requires to understand other information in

the financial statements.

Standards, interpretationd and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are not yet effective

The following Internationpl Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017 and
the amendments and interpretations thereto will be effective for accounting periods beginning on or after the dates

specified below:

Non-current Liab
information an en
subject to compl
classifying such a

lities with Covenants (amendment to IAS 1 in October 2022) aims to improve the
ity provides when its right to defer settlement of a liability for at least twelve months is
ance with conditions. The amendment is also intended to address concerns about
liability as current or non-current. Only covenants with which a company must comply

on or before the rpporting date affect the classification of a liability as current or non-current. Covenants
with which the Grpup company must comply after the reporting date (i.e. future covenants) do not affect a
liability’s classifidation at that date. However, when non-current liabilities are subject to future covenants,

companies will n
could become rep

w need to disclose information to help users understand the risk that those liabilities
hyable within 12 months after the reporting date. The amendments apply retrospectively

for annual reportihg periods beginning on or after January 01, 2024, with earlier application permitted.
These amendmentt also specify the transition requirements for companies that may have early-adopted the

previously issued

Lease liability in

but not yet effective 2020 amendments to IAS 1 (as referred above).

s sale and leaseback (amendment to IFRS 16 in September 2022) adds subsequent

measurement reqyirements for sale and leaseback transactions that satisfy the requirements to be accounted

for as a sale. The

amendment confirms that on initial recognition, the seller-lessee includes variable lease

payments whep if measuies a lease liability arising from a sale-and-leaseback transaction. After initial

recognition, the 3
liability such that
adopt different ap
are effective for 4
permitted. Under

leaseback transac|

identify and re-ex
2019, and potent]
applies the amend
shall disclose that]

Supplier Finance
objectives for acg
users {investors)
and the company
type and effect o
supplier finance 4
the existing disc
specific quantitat

eller-lessee applies the general requirements for subsequent accounting of the lease
it recognizes no gain or loss relating to the right of use it retains. A seller-lessee may
broaches that satisfy the new requirements on subsequent measurement. The amendments
hnual reporting periods beginning on or after January 01, 2024 with earlier application
IAS 8. a seller-lessee will need to apply the amendments retrospectively to sale-and-
ons entered into or after the date of initial application of IFRS 16 and will need to
imine sale-and-leaseback transactions entered into since implementation of IFRS 16 in
jally restate those that included variable lease payments. If an entity (a seller-lessee)
ments arising from lease liability in a sale and leaseback for an earlier period, the entity
fact.

Arrangements (amendments to IAS 7 and IFRS 7) introduce two new disclosure
pbmpany to provide information about its supplier finance arrangements that would enable
o assess the effects of these arrangements on the company's liabilities and cash flows,
s exposure to liquidity risk. Under the amendments, companies also need to disclose the
F non-cash changes in the carrying amounts of the financial liabilities that are part ofa
rrangement. The amendments also add supplier finance arrangements as an example to
osure requirements in IFRS 7 on factors a company might consider when providing
ve liquidity risk disclosures about its financial liabilities. The amendments are effective

for periods beginfing on cr after January 01, 2024, with early application permitted.

Amendment in TAS 21 ‘The Ef.Fcciﬁ of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates’, - lack of exchangeability

(effective for ann

ial reportine periods beginning on or after January 01, 2025) a currency is exchangeable
- =2 = ” o

when an entity if able to exchange that currency for the cther currency through markets or exchange

mechanisms that
and for a specifi

create enforceable rights and obligatiens without undue delay at the measurement date
d purpose; a currency is not exchangeable into the other currency if an entity can only

obtair an insignifficant amount of the other currency.

ol




IFRS 17 Insuranc¢ Contracts establishes the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and
disclosure of Insufance contracts within the scope of the Standard. The objective of IFRS 17 is to ensure

that an entity pro
gives a basis for

vides relevant information that faithfully represents those contracts. This information
isers of financial statements to assess the effect that insurance contracts have on the

entity’s financial gosition, financial performance and cash flows. SECP vide its SRO 1715(1)/2023 dated
November 21, 2033 has directed that IFRS 17 shall be followed for the period commencing January 01,

2026 by companie]

k engaged in insurance / takaful and re-insurance / re-takaful business

The Tnternational Accounting Standards (the IASB or the Board) issued Amendments to IFRS 9 and IFRS

7. Amendments to

the Classification and Measurement of Financial instruments. The amendments:

- Clarify thqt a financial liability is derecognised on the 'settlement date’, ie., when the related

obligation
derecognit
that are se
are mat,

- Clarify ho

environme|

- Clarify the

- Require at

that refere]

classiiied 4

Annual Improvem|

- Hedge Ac

is discharged or cancelled or expired or the liability otherwise qualified for
on. They also introduce an accounting policy optien to derecognise financial liabilities
ptled thrcugh an clectronic payment system before settlement date if certain conditions

v to assess the contractual cash now characteristics of financial assets that include

htal, seeial and gevernance (ESG)-Linked features and other similar contingent features.
| |

treatrmeint of non-recourse assets and contractually linked instruments (CLI).

diticral disclosures in IFRS 7 for financizl assets and liabilities with contractual terms

\se a contingent event (including those that are ESG-linked), and equity instruments
t fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI).

bnts - Volume Eleven:

ounting by a First-time Adopter (Amendments to IFRS 1) - Paragraphs B5 and B6 of

IFRS 1 hhve been amended to include cross references to the qualifying criteria for hedge

accounting
potential
requirerne

Gain or It
amended
paragraph

- Introduct
on impler]
illustrate 4
requireme

- Disclosurd
Guidance

has been 4
IFRS ‘I? arf

1

- Credit/Ris
of the Gu
aspects of]

in paragraph 6.4.1(a), (b) and (c) of IFRS 9. The amendmerits are intended to address
bonfusion arising from an inconsistency between the wording in IFRS 1 and the
his for hedge accounting in IFRS 9.

ss or. derecognition (Amendments to IFRS 7) - Paragraph B33 of IFRS 7 has been
o update the language on unobservable inputs and to include a cross reference to
72 and 73 of IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement.

bn (Amendments to Guidance on implementing IFRS 7) - Paragraph IG1 of the Guidance
enting IFRS 7 has been amended to clarify that the guidance does not necessarily
1l the requirements in the referenced paragraphs of IFRS 7, nor does it create additional
ts.

of Deferred Difference between Fair Value and Transaction Price (Amendments to
on implementing IFRS 7} - Paragraph IG14 of the Guidance on implementing IFRS 7
mended mainly to make the wording ceasisient with the requirements in paragraph 28 of
4 with the concepts and terminology used in IFRS § and JFRS 13.

k Disclosures (Amendments to Guidance on implementing IFRS 7) - Paragraph 1G20B
dance on implenenting IFRS 7 has been amended to simplify the explanation of which
the IFRS requirements are not illustrated in the example.




3.1

- Lessee Dgrecognition of Lease Liabilities (Amendments to IFRS 9) - Paragraph 2.1 of IFRS 9 has
been amqnded to clarify that, when a lessee has determined that a lease liability has been
extinguisiled in accordance with IFRS 9, the lessee is required to apply paragraph 3.3.3 and
recognise|any resulting gain or loss in profit or loss. However, the amendment does not address
how a lesee distinguishes between a lease modification as defined in IFRS 16 Leases and an
extinguishiment of a lease liability in accordance with IFRS 9.

- Transactign Price (Amendments to IFRS 9) - Paragraph 5.1.3 of IFRS 9 has been amended to
replace the reference to 'transaction price as defined by IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customer§' with 'the amount determined by applying [FRS 15" The use of the term "transaction
price' in rplation to IFRS 15 was potentially confusing and so it has been removed. The term was
alsc delet¢d from Appendix A of IFRS 9. Y ' '

- Determingtion of a 'De Facto Agent' (Amendments to IFRS 10) - Paragraph B74 of IFRS 10 has
been amepded to ‘clarify that the relationship described in 874 is just one example of various
relationshps that might exist between the investor and other parties acting as de facto agents of the
investor. [The amendment is intended to remove the inconsistency with the requirement in
paragraph{B73 for an entity to use judgement to determine whether other parties are acting as de
facto agen|s.

- Cost Method (Amendments to IAS 7) - Paragraph 37 of IAS 7 has been amended to replace the
term 'cost fnethod' with 'at cost', following the prior deletion of the definition of 'cost method".

The above standdrds, amendments to approved accounting standards and interpretations have not been
early adopted by fhe Company and are not likely to have any material impact on the company's financial
statements.

Other than the afpresaid standards, interpretations and amendments, IASB has also issued the following
standards and intdrpretation, which have not been notified locally or declared exempt by the SECP as at
June 30, 2024:

- IFRS 1 (Fjrst-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards) ;
- IFRS 18 (Presentation and Disclosure in Financial Statements) ; and

- IFRS19¢
SUMMARY OF MATE

The material acceunting
policies have been consist

Provisions and continge
Provisions

A provision is recognise

Bubsidiaries without Public Accountability: Disclosures) .

RIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

clicies acdopted in the preparation of these firancial statements are set out below. These
ently applied to all the years presented.

ht liabilities

i in the statement of financial position when the Company has a legal or constructive

obligation as a result of alpast event and it is probable that an cutflow of resources embodying economic benefits

will be required to setile t

are not recognised for futy

Where there are a numbdg

determined by considerin

he obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. Provisions
re operating losses.

I of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is
b the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of

an outflow with respect toany one item included in the same class of obligations may be small.

e




3.2

3.3

Provisions are measurkd

at the present value of management’s bes| estimate of the expenditure required to settle

the present obligation fit the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present value is a

pre-tax rate that refledts

current market assessments of the timz value of money and the risks specific to the

liability. The increase ih the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

As the actual outflows |can differ from -estimates made for provisions due to changes in laws, regulations, public

expectations, technologly, prices and conditions, and can take place many vears in the £ ture, the carrying amounts
of provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to take account of such changes. Any adjustments to
the amount of previously recognised provision is recognised in the statement of profit or loss unless the provision
was originally recognisqd as part of cost of an asset.

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is|disclosed when the Company has a possible obligation as a result of past events, whose
existence will be confirthed only by the occurrence or non-oceurrence, of one or more uncertain future events not

wholly within the contrpl

of the Company; or the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation that

arises from past events, |but it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the oblfgation, or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

Foreign currency transpctions and translation

Transactions in foreigu [currencies are converted into Rupees at the rate of exchange ruling on the date of
transaction. Monetary asjets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into Rupees at the rate of exchange
ruling at the statement of|financial position date. All exchange differences arising on transaction are charged to the
statement of profit or losq in that period.

Levies and Taxation
Levies

A levy is an outflow of re
definition of income tax ]r

ources embodying economic benefits imposed by the government that does not meet the

rovided in the International Accounting Standard (IAS) 12 'Income Taxes' because it is

not based on taxable profi.

In these financial statemfnts, levy includes minimum tax under section 113 or other sections of Income tax

ordinance, Income tax ung

er final tux regime, workers' welfare fund expense and workers' profit participation. The

corresponding effect of lqvy other than worker's welfare fund expense and workers' profit participation, advance
tax paid has been netted off and the net position is shown in the statement of financial position.

Current tax

The current income tax ch
of the reporting period. Mj
in which applicable tax re]
basis of amounts expected

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided in
of assets and liabilities af
liabilities are not recognise
for if they arise from thg

con’llbmation that, at the tim|

prge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end
pnagement periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations
pulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the
Lo be paid to the tax authorities.

full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases
id their carrying amounts in the financial statements. However, deferred taxes are
d if they arise from the initial recognition of goodwill. Deferred tax are not accounted
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business
p of the transaction, affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred tax is

medsured using tax rates (4nd laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting

period and are expected to
is settled.

x__/.

ipply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred tax liability




3.4

Deferred tax assets are fecognised for deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses and credits only if it
is probable that future |taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and unused tax
losses and credits. Curfent and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to
iterns recognised in othdr comprehensive income or directly in equ'ty.

Judgment and estimared

Significant judgment is fequired in determining the income tax expenses and corresponding provision for tax. The
Company recognises ligpilities for anticipated tax issues based on estimates of whether additional taxes will be
due. Where the final tax{ outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that were initially recorded, such
differences will impact the current and deferred tax assets and liabilities in the period in which such determination
is made.

Further, the carrying ampunt of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and is adjusted to reflect the
current assessment of fufure taxable profits. If required, carrying amount of deferred tax asset is reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits to allow the benefit of part or all of that
recognised deferred tax psset to be utilised. Any such reduction shall be reversed to the extent that it becomes
probable that sufficient tdxable profit will be available. ' :

Offsetting

Deferred tax assets and lipbilities are offset when there is a legally enferceable right to offset current tax assets and
liabilities and when the Heferred tax balances relate to the same laxation authority. Cuirent tax assets and tax
liabilities are offset wherp the entity has a legally enforceable ribh: to offset and intends either to settle on a net
basis, or to realise the asspt and settle the liability simulitaneously.

Property, plant and equfpment
Operating fixed assets

Operating fixed assets are{stated at cost less accumulated depreciatign and impairment loss, if any, except freehold
land, factory building, ndn-factory building and plant and machinery which are stated at revalued amount less
accumulated depreciation pnd impairment loss, if any.

Subsequent costs are inclpded in the carrying amount of an asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that
future benefits associated| with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All repairs and rpaintenance are charged to the statement of profit or loss as and when incurred except
major repairs which are capitalised.

Gains / losses on disposal pf operating fixed assets are charged to the statement of profit or loss.

Depreciation on operating fixed assets is charged using reducing balance method in accordance with the rates
specified in. note 13.] to these financial statements. The residual values, useful lives and depreciation methods are
reviewed and adjusted, if ppropriate, at each annual reporting date. Depreciation is charged from the date when
the assets become avaiiablg for use till the date of disposal.

Any revaivation increase grising on the revaluation of freehold land, factory building, non-factory building and
plant and machinery is recpgnised in statement of comprehensive incomme and presented as a separate component
of equity except to the extdnt that it reverses a revaluation decrease for the sams asset previcusly recognised in the
statement of profit or loss,lin which case the increase is credited to the staiement of profit or loss to the extent of
the decrease previcusly chdrged. 4ny decrease in carryin g amount arisirg on the revaluation of land, buildings and
plant & machinery is charged to profit or lozs to the extent that it excesds the balance, if any, held in the surplus
on revaluation relating to|a previous revaluation of that ass'Ft. The surplus on revaluation to the extent of
incremental depreciation dharged is transferred to unapprepristed profit. The surplus realised on disposal of
revalued operating fixed asjets is credited directly to unappropriated profits / accumulated losses.




3i5

3.6

An item of property, plait
expected from its use of

and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the

difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset at the date of disposal) is
ncluded in the statement pf profit or loss in the year in which the asset is derecognised.

Capital work - in - progrdss

Capital work - in - progress is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any. All expenditures

connected to the specific 4s

sets incurred during installation and construction period are carried under capital work -

in - progress. These are trgnsferred to specified assets as and when asset become available for use.

Stores and spares

Stores and spares (excludifg items in transit) are valued at lower of average cost and net realisable value.

Items in transit are valued at cost comprising invoice values lus other charges incurred thereon accumulated to
P g P

the reporting date,

Provisions are made in th¢

best estimate regarding thefir future usability.

Stock—in-trade

Basis of valuation

financial statements for obsolete and slow moving inventory based on management's

All items of stock-in-trade pre valued at the lower of cost and their net realisable value as of the reporting date.

Determination of cost

The cost of inventories copprise all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in brin ging the
inventories to their present Jocation and condition.

The costs of purchase of i

ventories comprise the cane purchase price, and, if applicable, taxes (other than those

subsequently recoverable Yy the entity from the taxing authorities), transport, handling and other costs directly

attributable to the acquisitid

n of materials and services.

The costs of conversion of inventories include costs directly related to the units of production, such as direct

labour. They also include 3

systematic allocation of fixed and variable production overheads that are incurred in

converting materials into fipished goods. The allocation of fixed production overheads to the costs of conversion
is based on the normal cappcity of the production facilities (which is the production expected to be achieved on
average over a number of periods or seasens under normal circumstances, taking into account the loss of capacity
resulting from plannzd maiptenance). Variable production overheads are allecated to each wunit of production on
the basis of the actual use of the productisn facilities.

The cost of the items condumed or sold and those held in stock at the reporting date is determined using the

weighted average cost form|
Determination of net realizd

Net reaiiseble value is the

hla except finishied goods which is velued using the FIFO Method.
ble value

botimated seiliug price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of

completion and the estimatqd costs necessary to make the sale. The cost of inventories may not be recoverable if
those inventories are damaged, if they have become wholly or partially obsolete, or if their selling prices have

declined. The cost of invent|
costs to be incurred to make|

L

pries may also not be recoverable if the estimated costs of completion or the estimated
the sale have increased.
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3.7

3.8

3.9

(@)

The Company estimated the net realisable value of inventories based on the most reliable evidence available, at the
reporting date, of the dmount the inventories are expected to realise. These estimates take into consideration
luctuations of price or fost directly relating to events occurring after the end of the reporting period to the extent
that such events confirm|conditions existing at the end of the reporting period.

While estimating the nef realisable value, the Company also takes into consideration the purpose for which the
inventory is held. For example, the net realisable value of the quantity of inventory held to satisfy firm sales
contracts is based on the|contract price. If the sales contracts are for less than the inventory quantities held, the net
realisable value of the exfess auantity is based on general selling prices.

A new assessment is nfade of net realisable vajue in each subsequent period. When the circumstances that
previously caused inventpries to be written down below cost no longer exist or when there is clear evidence of an
increase in net realisablg value because of changed economic circumstances, the amount of the write-down is
reversed (i.e. the reversa] is litnited to the amount of the tJl‘iglnal writz-down) so that the new carrying amount is
the lower of the cost and fhe revised net realisable value.

Trade and other receivables

These are carried at their|transaction price less any allowance for lifetime expected credit losses. A receivable is
recognised when the go¢ds are delivered to customers as this Is the point in time that the consideration is
unconditional because only the passage of time is required before the payment is due. '

Cash and cash equivaler]ts
1

Cash and cash equivalen{s are carried at cost, For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash in hand, bank balances and short term borrowings from banks which are repayable on
demand and form an integ}al part of the Company's cash management.

Revenue recognition
Revenue from sale of goods

Typically, all the contradts entered into by the Company with its customers contain a single performance
obligation i.e. the transfer ¢f goods promised in the contract (which may be sugar, molasses or bagasse).

The Company does not expect to have contracts with its customers where the period between the transfer of the
promised goods to the cusfiomner and payment by the customer exceeds one year. As a consequence, the Company
does not adjust any of the tfansaction price for the time value of money.

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when the customer obtains contol of ths promised goods. This is
further analysed as below: '

() In case of Jocal sale of goods, the customer is deemed to have ubtained control of the promised goods
when all the following criteria are met:

(1) The reason| for the Company temporarily holding the goods on behalf of the customer is
substantive {where applicable);

(i) 1" he gocds have beea identified separately as belonging to the customer;

(iii) The goods afe ready for physical transfer to the customer; and

(iv) The Comparly no longer has the ability to use the goods or direct the goods to another
customer

The above criteria afe usually deemed to have been satisfied, and, accordingly, the revenue is recognised
when the Delivery Ogder (DO) is issued to the customer.

Ao




() Export subsidy

3.10

3.11

3.12

312

3.14
3.14.1

(a)

(b) In case of exp
when the good

issued by the shi

it sale of goods, the customer is deemed to have obtained control of the promised goods

are loaded onto the shipping vessel and, as an acknowledgement thereof, a bill of lading is
pping company.

Export subsidy is recognised as income in the period in which it becomes receivable i.e. when all the prescribed

eligibility criteria have
is probable.

Other income

Interest income

been met and the receipt of the related procezds from the concerned government authority

Return on bank deposits is recognised on a time proportion basis on the principal amount outstanding and at the

rate applicable.

Staff retirement benef]

A defined contribution

ts - Defined contribution plan

blan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed contribution and

will have no legal or donstructive obligation to pay further amounts. Obligations for the defined contributions

plans are recognised as

The Company operateg
contributions are made
Company's contribution

Borrowing costs

in employee benefit expense in statement of profit or loss when they are due.

a recognised provident fund for all its eligible permanent employees. Equal monthly
by the Company and employees to the fund at the rate of 12% of basic salary. The
are charged to the statement of profit or loss,

Borrowing costs are refognised as an expense in the year in which these are incurred except to the extent of

borrowing costs that arg
Such borrowing costs, if

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution iJ

Company’s shareholderg

Financial assets

Initial recognition, class

The Company recognise

the instrument evidencii

categories:

(@)

directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset.
any, are capitalised as part of the cost of the relevant asset.

recognised as a liability in the period in which the dividends are approved by the

ification and measurement

b a financial asset when and only when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
g investment. The Company classifies its financial assets into either of following three

financial assets njeasured at amortised cost,

(b) fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI);

(c) fair value throug

Financial assets measur

A financial asset is meas{ired at amortised cost

h profit or loss (FVTPL); and

#d at amortised cost

it is held within business model whose objective is to hold assets

to collect contractual cash flows, and its cuntrajmal terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely

payments of principal an

Such financial assets are
acquisition or issue there

, IS

| interest on principal damount outstanding.

initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
bf.




(b) Financial assets at FV/

(c)

3.14.2

(a)

(b)

(c)

3.14.3

Impairme

A financial asset is clas
model whose objectivg
contractual terms give §
principal amount outstd

Such financial assets af

OCI

sified as at fair value through other comprehensive income when it is held within a business
is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and its
ise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
nding,

e initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly atiributable to the

acquisition or issue thereof.

Financial assets at FV1

A financial asset shall H
fair value through othe
which is not held for tr]
income subsequent charf

Such financial assets arg

[PL

e measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised cost or at
I comprehensive income, as aforesaid. However, for an investment in equity instrument
hding, the Company may make an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive

ees in the fair value of the investment,

initially measured at fair value,

Subsequent measuremdnt

Financial assets measun

These assets are subsed
accumulated impairmen

Interest / markup incond
asgets are recqgnised in
|
|

Financial msngs-a: FVO
|

These are subsrlsquently 1

A gain or loss on a final

uently

d ar amortised cost

™

ie

asured at amortised cost (determined using the effective interest method) less
losses.

e, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment losses arising frem such financial
he statement of profit or loss.

1

neasured at fair value less accumulated impairment losses,

hcial asset measured at fair value through other comprehensive income in accordance is

recognised [n other comprehensive i.ucon'fle, except for impairment gains or losses and foreign exchange gains and

losses, until the financi
cumulative |gain or loss

pl asset is derecognised or reclassified. When the financial asset is derecognised the
previously recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified from statement of

changes in equity to stafement of profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment. Interest is calculated using the

effective interest method|

Financial lsetF at FVTH

These assets are subsequ

Net gains or losses arisi

thereon are recognised ix
not held for trading af

comprehensive income s

in statement of comprehd
previously rechnilked i
equity to staternent of prd

The Company recognise

amortised ¢

A

ost..

and is recognisefd in statement of profit or loss.
i

#4
ently measured ar fair value.

hg from remeasurement of such financial assets as well as any interest income accruing
the statement of ﬁroﬁt or loss. However, for an investment in equity instrument which is
bd for which the Company has made an irrevocable election to present in other
ibsequent changes in the fair value of the investment, such gains or losses are recognised
nsive income. Further, when such invasiment is disposed off, the cumulative gain or loss
statement of gomprehensive income is not reclassified from statement of changes in
fit or Joss as a relussification adj us'c;mefpr,

[
|
|
a loss al_lpwaﬁﬂfli for expected credit losses in respect of financial assets measured at




3.14.4

3.15

3.16

For trade receivables, fthe Company applies the IFRS 9 ‘Simplified Approach' to measuring expected credit losses
which uses a lifetime gxpected loss allowance. For other financial assets, the Company applies the IFRS 9 'General
Approach’ to measurirjg expected credit losses whereby the Company measures the loss allowance for a financial
instrument at an amout equal to the lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk on that financial instrument
has increased significaftly since initial recognition. However, if, at the reporting date, the credit risk on a financial
instrument has not incteased significantly since initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance for
that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses.

The Company measurs

expected credit losses on financial assets in a way that reflects an unbiased and

probability-weighted afnount, time value of money and reasonable and supportable information at the reporting
date about the past events, current conditions and forecast of future economic conditions. The Company
recognises in statement|{of profit or loss, as an impairment loss, the amount of expected credit losses (or reversal)
that is required to adjus} the loss allowance at the reporting date, '

Loss allowances for finpncial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the gross carrying amount of

the assets.

De-recognition

Financial assets are derfcognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired or
have been transferred arfd the Company has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

The Company direcily r¢duces the gross carrying amount of a financial asset when the Company has no reasonable
expectations of recoveging the financiel asset in its entirety or a portion thereof. A write-off constitutes a

derecognition event.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabi{ities are dlassified as measured at amortised cost or 'at fair value through profit or loss' (FVTPL). A
financial liability is clasdified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held for trading, it is a derivative or it is designated
as such on Initial recogdition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses,
including any interest expense, are recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Other financial liabilitied

are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Interest

expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in the statement of profit or loss. Any gain or loss
on de-recognition is alsojrecognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are dprecognised when the contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled or have expired

or when the ﬁ_,nancial liaH

Impairment of non-finapcial assets

At each reporting date
inventories and deferred|
indication exists, then the

For impairme
from coTtin'u'

use that]
(CGQUSs).|

The recaverable amount

Value in|use is based on {
rate that reflects current nf

An impairment loss is rec

,l-v'

ility's cash ﬂowsi have been substantially modified.
|

|
the Cempany reviews the carrying amounts of its non-financial assets (other than
tax assets) to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such
asset’s recoverable amount is estimate

1. | : y
- testing, gssets are groupedd together into the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows

are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or Cash Generating Units

| |

bt an asset or CQU is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell.

he estimated future cash flows, discou-i:]ed to their present value using a pre-tax discount
arket assessmenfs of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset or CGU.

pgnised if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount.




3.17

4.1

Impairment losses are fecognised in statement of profit or loss, They are allocated to reduce the carrying amounts
of the assets in the CG on a pro rata basis.

An impairment loss is feversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would haye been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been
recognised. A reversal pf impairment loss for a cash generating unit is allocated to the assets of the unit pro rata
with the carrying amoupts of those assets. The increase in the carrying amounts shall be treated as reversals of
impairment losses for ifjdividual assets and recognised in statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial assets and financizl liabilities

- Financial assets and lialjilities are off-set and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial position if the

Company has a legal right to set off the iransaction and also intends either to settle on a net basis or to realise the
asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

AUTHORISED, ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL

2024 2023 2024 2023
---=(Number of shareg)---- —— Rupees
' Authorised capital
65,000,000 65,400,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each 650,000,000 650,000,000
Issued, subscribed and paid up capital
Ordinary shares of Rs.10/- each
10,425,000 10,425,000 fully paid in cash ' 104,250,000 104,250,000

There are no agreement§ among shareholders for voting rights, board selection, rights of first refusal and block
voting.

2024 2023
SURPLUS ON REVALIUATION OF PROPERTY, Rupees
'PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - net

On freehold land
Gross surplus
Opening balance ! 391,215,000 391,215,000
Revaluation in-I;rease recdgnised during the year 102,937,500 -

' 494,152,500 391,215,000

On buildings / plant and machinery

Gross surplus

Opening balance
evaluation increase recognised during the year

ﬁ;remental depreciation fransferred to retained earnings

1,803,041,553 1,918,448,795
1,491,226,817 .
(107,688,399) (115,407,242)

3,186,579,971 1,803,041,553

Related deferred tax charge

o’Pening balance (522,882,050) (556,350,150)
Revaluation increase recopnised during the year (432,455,776) -
Incremental depreciation fransferred to retained earnings 31,229,635 33,468,100
}_/ (924,108,191) (522,882,050)
2,262,471,780 1,280,159,503

2,756,624,280

1,671,574,503




5.1

6.1

7.1

The revaluation surplusfon property, plant and equipment is a capital reserve and is

to the shareholders in adcordance with section 241 of the Companies Act, 2017,

SUBORDINATED LOINS

Directors
Sponsors

These are unsecured and interest-free loans obtained from the Company's directors and s
agreements with its bankprs stipulate that

Note

6.1

not available to for distribution

2024 2023
———— Rupees
403,000,000 403,000,000
77,000,000 77,000,000
480,000,000 480,000,000

ponsors. The Company's
the financing availed by the Company from such banks are extinguished

in full before any paymeft is made against the subordinated loans. These loans are repayable at the discretion of

the Company.

LONG TERM FINANCE - SECURED

Term Finance
Opening balance
Less: Payment made durirlg the year

Note

Less: current maturity shovn under current liabilities

7.1

2024
Rupees

145,833,334
(83,333,333)

229,166,667
(83,333,333)

62,500,001
(62,500,001)

145,833,334
(83,333,333)

62,500,001

Principal terms of the fis ancing obtained from M/s. Bank Alfalah Limited

Purpose: To meet capital expenditure requirements of the Company
Facility amount: Rs. 250 million

Installment frequency: Quarterly

Date of first installment July 05, 2018

Date of last justallment:

April 05, 2025

Total number of installufents:

24 installments

Principal repayable in edch
installment:

'|Rs. 20,83 million

Apfpl_icable mark up rate 3-Month KIBOR +0.5%

(1) First joint pari passu charge of Rs. 698.67 million (2023: Rs. 698.67
Secﬁrity: million) over all plant and machinery of the Company; and

(2) Personal guarantee of all directors of the Company.

2024 2023
DEFERRED LIABILITIHS Note Rupees
Deferred taxation - net 8.1 879,035,241 645,427,831
Provision for gompensated 4bsences | 4,396,780 -
Quality pr:mi}m 8.2 276,372,514 276,372,514
Stuffretireqne it benefits 203,005 203,005
b | - 1,160,007,540 922,003,350




8.1

8.2

- Deferred tag liabiiity arising from:

Deferred taxation - net

For the vear ended September 30,2004

Deferred tax liability arising from:

- Surplus on revaluation of property, glant
and equipment

- Accelerated tax depreciation

Deferred tax assets arising from:
- Minimum tax

- Provision for slow moving stores and spares
- Provision for impairment of finished|zoods
- Provision for compensated absences
- Provision for gratuity

- unabserbad tax depreciaticn losses

- Unused business tax losses

Net deferred tax

o

For the year ended September 30.201;

- Surplus on revaluation of property, plant
and equipment
- Accelerated tax depreciation

Deferred fax assefs arising from:
- Minimum tax

- Provision for slow moving stores and spares
- Provision for gratuity

Net deferred tax

As required under the provisions of Sugar Factories Control Act, 195
quality premium to cane growers at the 1ate of 50 paisa per 40 Kg ci
recovery above the benchimark of 8.7 percent, determined on the agg

Balance at Charge / (income) Charge / (income) Balance at
beginning of recognized in recognized in other end of
the year profit or loss comprehensive the year
income
Rupees
512,882,050 (31,229,634 432,455,776 924,108,192
134,553,826 ° 8,666,217 - 143,220,043
657,435,876 (22,563,417 432,455,776 1,067,328,235
- (83,893,118) (83,393,118)
(11,949,174) - (11,949,174)
- (21,673,101) (21,673,101)
- (1,275,066) (1,275,066)
(58,871) - - (58,871)
- (18,339,516) - (18,339,516)
- (51,104,148) (51,104,148)
(12,008,045) (176,284,949) (188,292,994)
645,427,831 (198,848,356) 432,455,776 879,035,241
Balance at Charge/ (income) Chzrge / (income) Balance at
beginning of recognized i recognized in cther end of
the year profit o1t foss comprehensive the year
income
Rupees
556,350,150 (33,468,100} 522,882,050
103,652,369 30,901,457 134,553,826
660,002,519 (2,566,643) 657,435,376
(61,047,155) 61,047,155 .
(6,432,832) (5,516,342) (11,949,174)
(58,871) - (58,871
(67,538,858) 53,530,813 (12,008,043)
592,463,661 52,964,170 645,427 831
D, sugar mills in Sindh are required to pay
e for each 0.1 percent of excess sucrose

egale sucrose recovery of each mill. The

Company, along with othgr sugar mills, had challenged the levy of quality premium through the Pakistan Sugar

Mills Association (PSMA) — Sindh Zone before the Honorable Sindh

igh Court (SHC), however, the matter was

decided against the applidants. Thereafter, the applicants filed an appeal with the Honorable Supreme Court of
Pakistan (SC) which then granted stay to the Company, while admitting the appeal against the impugned judgment
of SHC. The SC has issyed an order in this matter and has disposed of the appeal filed by the sugar mills.

However, the implementatjon of the said order is subject to clarification from relevant authorities.

L




9.1

8.2

9.3

2024 2023
Note Rupees
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Trade Creditors:
- for sugarcane 91&9.2 232,853,574 188,567,624
- for other supplies 18,125,067 101,297,254
250,978,641 289,864,878
Other payables:
Advances from customers 9.3 413,522,535 202,707,695
Accrued expenses 16,954,934 5,109,658
Sales tax payable 152,714,179 140,052,415
Withhoelding sales tax paypble 1,142,505 1,320,487
Withholding federal excisp duty payable - 247,888
Withholding income tax ppyablie 6,821,548 2,508,030
Workers' Welfare Fund pdyable 9.4 19,574,233 22,641,142
Workers' Participation Prdfit Fund payable 2.5 - 34,082,792
Contractors' retention morfey 26,437 26,437
Others 147,600 147,000
861,882,017 698,708,422 "/

The management has recprded an amount of Rs. 118.663 million pertaining to sugarcane purchases for the ;

crushing season 2014-15]

This recerding was made prudently, considering notifications icsued by the Cane

Commissioner Sindk on Npvember 7, 2014, and December 9, 20114. This was done after adjusting the amount paid
by the Government of Sirfdh to the growers through Sugar Mills, in alignment with the interim decision of the

Honorable High Court of §indh.

However, these notification

s have faced a challenge by the Pakistan Sugar Mills Association and other Sugar Mills

in the Honorable Supreme [Court of Pakistan. Initially, the Supreme Court dismissed the case against the Company
through its Order dated September 13, 2023. Nevertheless, e Company, alongside other sugar mills, has filed a
Review Petition in the Honrable Supreme Court of Pakistan, which is currently pending.

The fixation of the minimym price for sugarcane during the 2017-18 crushing season, set by the Government of

Sindh, was contested in th
No. 8666 of 2017 and 791
instructed the sugar mills tg

The Company, among othe
The matter remairs pendij
whjclThinges on any direct
growers, the Company recd
kg for the 2017-18 crushin
48/2015. The Supreme C¢
infructuous through an Ord
has f,Fl ed a Review Petition

1Ilfbl‘l;l nation regarding the

Honorable High Court of Sindh. In their decision on January 30, 2018, in cases C.P.
1 of 2017, the High Court, after obtaining consent from all stakeholders/petitioners,
compensate accordingly.

[ sugar mills, submitted a Review Petition in the Honorable Suprems Court of Pakistan.
g before the court. Therefore, acknowledging the contingent nature of the liability,
ves from the Honorable Supreme Court revising the previously paid price to the cane
Fded 2 provision of Rs. 54.595 million. This amount was calculated at Rs. 160/- per 40
 season, pending the final decision of the Honorable Supreme Court in Civil Appeal
urt, due to th¢ non-appearance of the respendents' counsel, dismissed the case as
br dated Septenﬁber 13, 2023. Neveriheless, the Company, alongside other sugar mills,
la the Henoreble Suprewne Ceurt of Pakistan, which is currently pending.

fiming of satisfaction of performance ohligations underlying the closing balance of

. . ) L. ‘ .
advatice from customers is| not presented since the expected duration of all the contracts entered into with the

customers is less than one yar.

il




9.4

10.

10.1

10.2

11

12
12.1
12.1.1

(@)

Workers' Welfare Fund

Opening balance
Charge for the year

Payment made during thd year

Closing balance

Workers' Participation Profit Fund payable

Opening balance
Charge for the year

Payment made during the|year

Closing balance

SHORT TERM BORR(Q
Running finance

- Bank Alfalah Limited
- Askari Bagk Limited

WINGS - Secured

2024 2023
Note —— Rupees
22,641,142 8,591,124
28 933,096 14,050,018
(4,600,000) -
19,574,238 22,641,142
34,082,792 70,560
28 ' - 34,012,232
(34,082,792) -
- 34,082,792

1,053,240,075
194,990,090

10.1 1,248,230,165

The Company Las a total finance facility of Rs. 1,500 million (September 30, 2023: Nil) from various commercial
banks to meet the working capital requirements. The rate of mark-up 1-Month XIBOR plus 1% per annum. The
validity of these facilities fanges from March 31, 2025 to April 30, 2025.

(a) lst joint pari passy hypothecation charge over stocks of sugarcane and receivables of the company range
from Rs. 266.67 ofilicn to Rs. 400 million with 25% margin registered with SECP;

(b) Pledge over white|crystalline refined sugar with 10% margin at factory godown situated at Deh Deen ur,
z p

Taluka & District Tando Mohammad Khan, Sindh; and

(¢} Personal guaranted

of all the directors of the Company.

As of the rcpcfrting date, the Cornpany had unutilized facilities for short term borrowings available from various
banks amounting to Rs. 25[1.77 millica (Seotember 30, 2023: Rs. Nil).
| |

ACCRUED MARK-UP

- Long term f‘manqling
- Shprt term bfnolwings

CONTINGENCIES AND

wn

Contingencie

COMMITMENTS

Cantingent ligbilities existing as at the reporting date

The Deputy Commissioner
Rs. 260,10 million (inclug
amounting to Rs. 15.35 mi
236H and 153/of the Incom

Jle

2024 2023
Rupees
3,259,334 3,608,722
75,268,095 15,170,508
78,527,479 23,779,230

Inland Revenue (DCIR) vide its order, dated September 19, 2022, raised a demand of
ing default surcharge ws. 205 amounting to Rs. 91.19 million and penalty w/s. 182
lion) on the alleged failure of the company to collect/deduct tax under sections 236G,
e Tax Ordinance (ITO), 2001, for the tax year 2018.



(b)

In response to the said drder, on October 12, 2022, the Company filed an appeal before the Commissioner Inland
Revenue (Appeals-I) chfllenging the demand raised by the DCIR on the grounds that the order passed was bad in
law and the DCIR has grossly erred in raising the demand @ 0.5% w's 236H which was not applicable to the
Company and similarly plso erred in calculating the withhoiding tax liability against various heads of expenses
claimed which were duly| reconciled with the recenciliation filed with the DCIR as required under rule 44(4) of the
Income Tax Rules (ITH), 2002. Accerdingly, the levy created against the impugned expenses arbitrarily is
unjustified and unwarranfed.

On August 17, 2023, Cpmmissioner Inland Revenue, Appeals-I, CIR(A), through its order set aside the tax
assessment made by DOIR for the said tax year on the basis that allegations made by him were found to be
incorrect after verificatiop of the documents produced by the Company which were not duly taken in account by
the DCIR. Accordingly, CIR(A) disposed off the said appeal in favour of the Company stating that the Company
has duly discharged its withholding tax liability. -

A\

Being aggrieved with thp aforesaid order by the CIR (A), the DCIR preferred an appeal with the Appellate
Tribunal Inland Revenue| (ATIR) on the grounds that order passed by the learned CIR(A) was bad in law and
against the facts of the cage.

As of the reporting date, the case was pending for adjudication before the ATIR. After due consultation with its
legal advisor, the Compahy expects a favourable decision and, accordingly, has not made any provision in this
regard.

On November 05, 2020, the Competition Commission of Pakistan (CCP) issued a show cause notice (SCN) to the
Company alleging violatign of various sections of Competition Act, 2010. The SCN was replied to by Company's
learned legal counsel. Hopvever, CCP vide its order dated August 12, 2021, imposed upon the Company a penalty
of Rs. 110.56 million fof sharing certain information with Pakistan Sugar Mills Association (PSMA) to avail
sugar export permission. Being aggrieved with the aforesaid ordar, on Qctober 07, 2021, the Company filed a Suit
(bearing no. 2272 of 202|l) before the Honorable High Court of Sindh (‘the Cowrt") whick, vide its order dated
October 08, 2021 suspended the operation of the impugned order tili the next date of hearing. Thereafter, the case
was fixed for hearing on vprious dates falling in the period February - April 2022.

»

In its order dated June 13} 2022, the Court accepted the Company's stance for illegally exercising casting vote in
the impugned CCP order,|and held that a casting vote in the judicial matter was not available under Competition
Act, 2010 and, accordingly, suspended the said order till the final disposal of the Suit subject to furnishing of a
50% bank guarantee. In dompliance with the said Court's order, the bank guarantee was duly submitted by the
Company with the Nazir of the Court on July 25, 2022. Subsequently, the Company preferred an appeal before the
Competition Appellate Tribunal, Islamabad (CAT) which, vide i ordef| dated June 02, 2022, directed that, till the
final adjudication of the ajjpeal, rio coercive measures shall be taken by|the CCP against the appellant for recovery
of the aforesaid penalties.

Thereafter, the Company| also filed a High Court Appeal (H
submission of the bank guprantee. In its order dated August 25, |
terms of a 'Joint Statement' signed by the learned counsel for by
Statement, the Court's ordpr dated June 13, 2022 was set aside,
plaintiffs in Suit No. 2274 of 2021 (and other connected suits)
CCP was directed not to ifiitiate recovery proceedings against t
pending before the CAT, pnd the Single Judge was directed to|frame
other connected suits) and decide the suits expeditiously. T
| |

As of the reporting date, the Company's appeal before the Court and CAT were yet pending for final adjudication.
In the ci!pinion of its legal counsel, the Company has a good dase ofi merit and, hence, the final outcome of
aforesaic appeals was explected to be in favour of the Company. Adgordingly, no provision for the aforesaid
imposed penalties amounting, in aggregatF amounting to Rs. 110,56 million, has been recognized in the financial
statements. il -

.C.A.)| before the Court against the aforesaid
022, the Court disposed of the above H.C.A. in
th the|parties to the case. As per the said Joint
' guarantees previously submitted by the
rected to be discharged and returned, the
Hiffs until the final decision of the appeals
he issues in Suit No. 2272 of 2021 (and

[ e
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13.

The Pakistan Standard

The Company then file
Act -VI of 1996 pleadiy

and Quality Control Authority (the Authority)
@0.1 % of the ex-factofy price of sugar produced for the year 2008-09

| a petition with Honorable High Court of Sindh challenging a marking
2 that the impugned demand so raised are without any lawful authority

demanded from the company a marking fee

fee under PSQCA
under the said Act

and in violation of the Qonstitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan. Other mills in the industry too have filed
similar petitions. Thergfor, on December 04, 2012, The High Court passed order on the company’s petition

terming the impugned n
produced is a provincial

standard or to regulate litensing,

In March 2013, the auth
the Supreme Court of Pa

has a good case on merit

rity being ag

ptification as issued without lawful authority on the grounds that the subject of agricultural
subject and the Federal Government or its departments has no jurisdiction to prescribe the
marking and levying of any fee on the petitioners,

grieved filed an Appeal against the aforesaid order of the High Court before
Kistan (the Apex Court) which is currently pending in adjudication, The Company has not
made any provision agaihst the impugned demand in view of the
pnd the judgment of the High Court

legal counsel of the company that the company
is likely to be upheld.

Previously reported contigent liabilities that were resolved during the year

In its financial staterents
matters as contingent iialf
previously reported uncey
regarded as cortingent lia

As disclosed in note 12.1

Coordination Committse (
23 cxfushing season, distrib
Court (SHC) by M/s. JDW Sugar Mills L.

2023, th
mihl's to
deposited Rs. 47.377 milli

|
The tota
On! July
joint statement, seeking th
and Deharki Sugar

20.661 million (caleulated fas Rs. 351,245
Cotiﬁrt disposed of the matte} and directed th
|
s
Corlmsu ments
As of the reporting date, the

there Wwer

Operra]t’Tag fixed assets
Cap%él,l 'spares

deposit proceeds

sum leposited by
15, 2024, the Con

Mills W

for the vear ended September 30, 2023, the Company had disciosed the following below

ilities. However,
tainties surround

during the year, certain key developments occurred due to which the
ing such matters were resolved and, hence, the same were no longer

pilities as at September 30, 2024.

gn in compliance

the Sugar mills
pany and other
q distribution of

imited, M/s. JK Sugar Mills
e SHC declared the allocation unlawful and directed a revised distribution. Subsequent appeals required
pr disputed quantities with the Nazir of the Court. By August 8, 2023, the Company had

(including,

these deposits. As mutualb/
ere immediately remitted Rs. 270.841 million each, while the Company received Rs.

1 (b) 1o the financial statement for the year ended September 30, 2023, The Economic
ECC) allocated a 32%
uting 2,500 M.T.

(80,000 M.T.) export quota for Sindh’s sugar mills for the 2022-
equally to each mill. This allocation was challenged in the Sindh High
(Private) Limited, and others. On March 7

with these orders.

the company) with the Nazir amounted to Rs. 1,176 million,
sugar mills filed CMA No. 1037 of 2023 in the SHC, supported by a
agreed, JDW Sugar Mills, JK Sugar Mills,

million divided among 17 sugar mills). On September 24, 2024, the
€ Nazir to release the agreed amounts.
|

e were ne tinacial commitments of the ('.'Eom.pany. {2023: As of the Reporting date,
e no financial Compnitments of the -

Company)

2024 2023

PROPERTY, PLANT ANI EQUIPIENT |

| ' 4,545,824.136

Rupees

4,493,359,557
52,464,579

2,959,745,232
55,423,488
3,015,168,720
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13:1:1

13.2

13.4

14.

14.1

15.1

16.

Allocation of depreciatipn

Cost of goods manufactufed - Manufacturing expenses

Administrative expenses

Note

22.1
23

2024 2023
Rupees -
142,372,036 148,760,743
15,819,115 16,528,972
158,191,151 165,289,715

Particulars of the immovable property (i.e. land and building) in the name of the Company are as follows:

: e Total area | Covered area
Asset clajss Location
2 i (acres) (acres)
Freehold land Tando Muhammad Khan 205 -
Factory & Non-factogy building Tando Muhammad Khan - 105

The latest valuation of tie freehold land, factory building, non-factory building and plant and machinery was
carried out by an indepqndent valuer, M/s. MYK Associates (Private) Limited, as at September 30, 2024.
According to that valuatiop, the forced sale value of these assets was assessed at Rs. 3.204 billion as at September

30,2024,

Had frechold land, factory

and non-factory buildings and plant and machinery been carried under the cost model

of accounting, their carryifg amounts as of the reporting date would have been as follows;

Freehold land

Factory building

Non - factory building
Plant and machinery

LONG TEPrM LOANS - insecured

Due from e iployees
|

Note

141

il
STORES AND SPARES | NET Note
Ll Il
Stc_re$ an ares inventory |
Pravision for O‘T’ meving pnd obsclets items 4
Mc've;ment f rovision fifr slow rﬁoving
anfiubwll lfitenis |
Opeaing |
Charge for the/year 24
Cimjﬁg ‘ '
STOCK IN 1 ME
Finished goods inventory:
Sugar il 16.1
Less: Provision for impairnjent
Bagasse
Work-in-process inventory:
Sugar
Molasses

ol

2024 2023
Rupees
20,535,000 20,535,000
46,338,749 51,487,499
7,638,570 8,487,300
658,856,711 638,398,538
733,369,030 718,908,337
1,240,787 1,918,328

TheFe repii“e ent interest-free loans provided to the employees of the Company for the purchase of vehicles. The
loans are rec ﬁ_}erable over p period of five years through deduction from monthly salaries.

2024 2023
—i——— Hnpeey—
145,216,764 107,645,116
(41,204,049) (41,204,049)
104,012,715 66,441,067
41,204,049 22,182,180
- 19,021,869
41,204,049 41,204,049

1,791,566,494 796,703,764

(74,734,831 -
1,716,831,663 796,703,764
13,476,068 29,400,759
1,730,307,731 826,104,523
20,165,954 | 13,059,876
2,323,946 | 2,955,400
22,489,900 16,015,276
1,752,797,631 842,119,799




16.1 This includes stocks ampunting to Rs. 902.16 million (2023: Rs. Nil) pledged with banks as security with banks
against finance facilities,
B 2024 2023
17, TRADE DEBTS - UNSECURED Note gy Rupees
Receivable against local dales of:
- Sugar 144,000 8,700
- Molasses 67,936,936 -
- Bé}gasse 138,990 112,871
68,219,976 121,571
18. SHORT TERM LOANS, ADVANCES AND
DEPOSIT - UNSECURED
Loans to growers - unsecuyed 18.1 50,953,788 87,110,600
Security deposit - Nazir Sindh High Court 182 - 47,377,300
Security deposit - Utility tores 14,200,000 -
Advance to suppliers and ¢ontractors 18.3 38,955,391 103,781,915
Due from employees 18.4 3,080,959 3,008,248
107,190,138 241,278,063
18.1 Loans to growers - unsedured
Considered good 50,953,788 87,110,600
Congsidered clioubtful 137,833,341 137,833,341
188,787,129 224,943,941
Proyision for loans corsidqred doubiful (137,833,341) (137,833,341)
I 18.1.1 50,953,788 87,110,600

18.1.1  These loans had been provided tc sugar cane growers for their capital requirements related to cultivation and
development. Managemen{ has initiated recovery efforts for outstanding amount of loans together with interest
thereon. However, adjustfent of outstanding balance of loans has been slow in view of volatile market situation
where proc ment of [cane haq been difficult over the past few yezrs in the Province of Sindh owing to various
factors including dezoning In view of uuﬁ:ertamry of the recovm"ablht:y of these loans, management has made a

rdinst the outslandmg amounts considered doubtful,

18.2 As disclosed 0 hﬁ)te 12.1.2[a) to these fina cial statements, following the Honourable High Court of Sindh's order,

the Company) s recogniz¢d a receivable of Rs. 20.661 million from the Nazir of the Court, while the remaining
amount pre lTpla::ed a security has been expensed in these ﬁnanmal statements. |
il 2024 2023
183 vance f;o!sui| pliers and jcontractors - upsecured Rupees
sidered | Pd 38,955,391 103,781,915
1sidered dpubtful | 23,771,920 23,605,605
; ‘ (I , 62,727,311 127,387,520
ion for’l dvances condidered doubtful (23,771,920) (23,605,605)
! - 38,955,391 103,781,915
|
18.4 represen  interest fref loans provided to employees as per the Qempany's policy and these are recovered
h dedugtic T from mofgithly payroll |




2024 2023

Notz ———— Rupees
19. OTHER RECEIVABLES

Sales tax refundable 1,054,585 1,054,585
Subsidy receivable 19.1 73,920,300 73,920,300
Receivable against insurdnce claim 441,029 441,029
Receivable from Nazir Hjgh Court 182 20,661,500 -
Others 348,361 1,003,888

96,425,775 76,419,802

121 This represents the Inland Freight Subsidy receivable from TDAP (in relation to exports made by the Company in
the FY 2012-13 and FY P013-14). In this relation, the Pakistan Sugar Mills Association (PSMA) as well as the
Company have recently approached TDAP requesting the release of the said subsidy; however, any response from

20.

20.1

21.

21.1

21.2

TDAP is still forthcoming

CASH AND BANK BAIJANCES

Cash in hand

Cash at bank:
- Current icoum.s
- Deposit accounts

These represent funds deppsited with banks in saving accounts carrying

14% to 15%)).

REVENUE - NET

Revenue ﬁ'oﬁ local sales - pet

Revenue from export sales

Revenue from local sales

Sale of goods to local custd
Less: sales tax
Less: advance income tax

Sales made fo following g{

- Afghanistan
- China
- Tajisktan

B

net

LNErs - gross

ographical region:

Note

20.1

Note

2Ll
21.2

2024 2023
Rupees
508,559 701,519
20,554,962 17,153,369
26,345,345 127,827,894
46,900,307 145,041,263
47,408,857 145,742,782

Rupees

5,561,630,719
204,550,335

profit at the rate of 10% to 20% (2023:

2023

5,127,938,286
406,727,312

5,766,181,054

5,534,665,598

6,641,277,150
(1,013,076,595)

6,060,396,100
(918,074,829)

(66,569,836) (14,382,985)
5,561,630,719 5,127,938,286
204,550,335 2
L 208,445,999
L 198,281,313
204,550,335 406,727,312




22

22131

23.

23.1

COST OF SALES

Sugarcane consumed
Manufacturing expenses

Sugar stock in process - offening
Sugar stock in process - clpsing

Molasses stock in process 1 opening
Molasses stock in process 1 closing
Sale of molasses (by-proddct)

Cost of goods manufactured

Finished stock of Sugar - opening
Finished stock of Sugar - closing

Stock of Bagasse - opening]
Stock of Bagasse - closing

Manufacturing expenses

Salaries, wages and other bpnefits
Depreciation on operating fiixed asset
Repairs and mnaintenance
Prrﬁiuctian Iﬂ es coensumed
Fuel and po ei

Insurance |
T ?Esportatﬁm charges
’ |

Others

—

I
! |
RATIVE EXPENSES

ges and other bgnefits
3n operating flxed asset
ing and maintehance

|
1l
e

) million)

books and peyiodicals

2024

2023

Note ——— Rupees

6,718,380,635 4,141,812,682

22.1 574,955,302 532,206,262
7,293,335,937 4,674,018,944

13,059,876 18,547,119
(20,165,954) (13,059,876)
(7,106,078) (4,512,757

7,286,229,859 4,669,506,187

2,955,400 1,255,311
(2,323,946) (2,955,400)
(825,420,000) (752,949,400)
(824,788,546) (754,649,489)

6,461,441,313

3,914,856,698

796,703,764

1,302,857,862

(1,791,566,494) (796,703,764)
(994,862,730) 506,154,098
29,400,759 9,790,371
(13,476,068) (29,400,759)
15,924,691 (19,610,388)
5,482,503,274 4,401,400,408
2211 211,449,727 172,404,207
e AE 142,372,036 148,760,743
77,423,449 99,272,205
100,568,337 76,517,086
24,991,494 21,518,970
12,218,864 - 10,001,926
5,460,241 3,220,403
| 471,154 510,722
574,955,302 532,206,262

aries, wé@s and other|benefits include staff retirement benefits amounting to Rs. 2.73 million (2023: Rs.

2024 2023
Note m+—+ Rupees

23.1 87,806,379 71,133,116
13.1.1 15,819,115 16,528,972
11,722,466 10,024,146
31 12,157,803 7,255,020
6,880,154 4,018,512
3,579,266 1,884,635
3,377,075 3,175,117
3,239,187 3,097,485
2,764,279 4,751,650
2,465,352 2,909,315
2,373,404 1,933,882
2,232,719 1,583,458
23.2 2,130,570 1,894,185
1,091,249 899,084
642,341 1,161,965
3,514,381 2,436,254
161,795,740 134,686,796

LI . ‘ L &
i wages| aud other bgnefits include staff retirement benefits amounting to Rs, 4.09 million (2023; Rs. 3.49




2024 2023
232 Auditors' remuneration Note Rupees
Audit fee 1,155,000 1,050,000
Certification charges 258,500 235,000
Half yearly review 363,000 330,000
Out of pocket expenses 354,070 279,185
2,130,570 1,894,185
24, SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
Loading, stacking and hanydling 5,698,618 5,469,004
Transportation - 5,110,725
Service related to export 318,295 3,642,712
Commission 1,570,050 1,185,925
Advertisement expense 1,196,300 1,016,589
9,283,263 16,424,955
25. OTHER INCOME
Sale of bagasse - net 25.1 119,848,358 81,368,857
Liabilities no longer payatjle written back 2,600,114 7,467,231
Profit on deposit accounts 26,606,856 16,714,872
Gain on disposal of operat|ng fixed assets 1,771,788 1,714,480
Insurance Claim - -
Exchange gain 102,665 364,929
Others - 2,181
150,929,781 107,632,550
25.1 Sale of bagasse - net
Gross Sale 141,448,754 95,634,257
Less: sales tax (21,600,396) (14,265,400)
119,848,358 81,368,857
(Restated)
2024 2023
26. OTHER EXPENSES Note —————— Rupees
Provision for advance to suppliers 8.3 166,315 23,605,605
Provision for slow moving ktores and spares - 19,021,869
Provision for impairment of finished goods 74,734,831 -
Advances written off 474,887 4,426,302
Charity and donation 26.1 1,729,000 1,546,994
Others 26.2 29,215,800 -
106,320,833 48,600,770
26.1 None of the directors of thd Company or their spouses had any intezest in the donee organizations.
26.2 As disclosed in note 12.1.2 (a) and 18.2 to these financial statements, this includes an amount of Rs. 26.716
million, which has been explensed following the Court's order and the terms outlined in the joint statement.
2024 2023
27. FINANCE COSTS —— Rupees
Mark up on:
- Long term finance 20,769,675 34,541,667
- Short term borrowings 547,337,233 347,163,064
' 568,106,908 381,704,731
Bank charges 4,649,519 2,476,529
/L\_/ 572,756,427 384,181,260




29,

29.1

LEVIES

Income tax under final tak

regime

Excess of minimum tax oper normal tax

Provision for Worker's Prpo
Provision for Worker's Wie

TAXATION - net

Current
Prior year

Deferred

fit Participation Fund 39
Ifare Fund 39

39

Note

39

8.1

2024 2023
Rupees
- 11,600,923
83,893,118 1,574,668
83,893,118 13,175,591
- 34,012,232
933,096 14,050,018
933,096 48,062,250
84,826,214 61,237,841
(Restated)
2024 2023
Rupees
- 153,694,170
(2,265,848) 15,739,121
(2,265,848) 169,433,291
(198,848,366) 52,964,170

(201,114,214)

222,397,461

Relationship between indome tax expense and accounting profit before taxation

Profit before taxation

Tax at the applicable ratz ¢f29%

Tax effects of:
- permanent difference

- income subject to taxatiqn under final tax regime

- uper tax

- benefit of unused tex lospes and tax r:n:qits for which deferred tax asset
gnized

| was not | reviously rec
- ;rid@r tax

others

2023
-- Rupees --

595,766,118
172,772,174
8,577,881
(24,582,196)
68,460,889
(40,655,219)

15,739,121
22,084,811

222,397,461

In jrespect qf the year enfled September 30, 2024, the numerical reconciliation between tax expense and the
prtdlict of fﬂcpou.nti_ug profit multiplied by the applicable tax rate as required by IAS 12 'Income Taxes' has not
been presented in these firfancial statements since the Company has suffered an accounting loss before tax in this

year and its
the Income Tax Ordinance

2001 (Minimum tax).

Stz tus of ineome tax assegsments

come subjecf to taxation under the normal tax regime has attracted the provisions of section 113 of

Ex ept as stated in note 13.1.1.1(a) to these financial statements, the income tax assessments of the Company are

de

ed to have been finalifed up to, and including, the tux year 2024 (accounting year ended September 30, 2023)

based on the returns of incpme filed by the Company with the concerned taxation authority, As per section 120 of
, 2001 ('the Ordinance'), a tax return filed by a taxpayer is treated as an assessment
order issued. by the concerped taxation authority unless the same is selected for re-assessment / audit as per the
le Ii::ro'visibﬁs stipulated In the Ordinanr.T

the Income Tax Ordinancy




30.
30.1

30.2

a1,

311

32:

(LOSS)/ EARNING PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED

Basic earning / (loss) pe

(Loss) / Profit after taxati

Weighted average number

share

of ordinary shares outstanding

(Loss) / earning per sharg - basic

Diluted earn loss per shajre

There is no dilutive effec
ordinary shares in issue as

2024 2023
Rupees
(299,260,702) 373,368,657
Number
10,425,000 10,425,000
Rupees
(28.71) 35.81

on the basic eamning / (loss) per share of the Company, since there were no potential

at September 30, 2024 and September 30, 2023.

REMUNERATION OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE

2024 2023
ticul ki xzeuativ “hief : $
Perticalans € ]ef E‘ i Executives Total the. ExF:cu it Executives Total
Executive Dircctor Executive Directer
Rupees

Basic salary 3,750,4p0 3,730,000 15,307,812 22,807,812 2,498,000 2,170,000 11,971,596 16,639,596
Veliicle expenses 15?,3E3 - 4,187,730 4,345,533 455,020 - 4,605282 5,150,302
Other prequisites 2,250,0p0 2.250,600 12,354,839 16,854,852 1,102,000 1,030,000 9,711,455 11,843,455
Total 6,157.8h3 6,060,000 31,850,431 44_@_]3},34 4,035,020 3,200,000  26,378.333 33,633,353
No. of persons S LINEY 1 7 9 1 1 3 7

In addition, all Directors a

|
RELATED PARTY TRA
|

Related partzles comprise o
and the staff provident fu

mdintained dars in accordafice with their terms of employment /

NSACTIONS AND BALANCES |

f group companies, key managemen]'t ‘F

hd. Remuneration of the ChiewaeF

ﬂ'{ini:ial statements. Tranjlactions entered into, and balances 11'_& d, w

€rs

ive

hd executives of the Company hay e:bn_cn pro vided with free use of Company owned and
iervif:e _

onnel, Sponsors and directors of the company
d Directors is disclosed in note 31 to the
H related parties, other than those disclosed

elsewhere in these financiaf statements, are as follows: |
Bhsis of 2024 2023
Name of the ruiﬁted party re¢lationship with Particulars " Rupees
tHe party ofe
SGM Sugar Mills Limited Company under Tmrfpsacrions during !ﬁe Jear
common control - Amount received | - 18,518,561
Directors ey management  Balances af the year c_ia |
persornel - Loan payable ‘ﬂ‘ 6 403,000,000 403,000,000
& pq nsers [{2y managzement  Balances at the year eng
persomizl - Loan payable | 6 77,000,600 77,000,000
! ;
Transaction during the year | ||
or the year 6,814,472 5,854,782

Sta fr[e'tlremlqi Ofter related party
contribution - Provident '
o |

«/Company's contrib :

il




33.

34.
34.1

34.1.1

OPERATING SEGMEN

These financial statements

disclosures required by the

T

have been prepared on the basis of single reportable segment. The category-wise
accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan are as follows:

Revenue from sale of sugay represents 85.92% (2023: 86.90% ) of the total revenue/income arising from sale of

sugar, molasses and bagassp.

3.05% (2023: 6.39%) reverjue of the Company relates to customers outside Pakistan.

All non-current assets of th

b Company at September 30, 2024 and 2023 were located in Pakistan.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Nature and extent of risks

The Board of Directors o
Company's risK managem
financial instruments:

- Credit risk
- Liquidity risk
- Market risk

Crecﬂit rlxl{

Credit risk is the risk that

failing to discharge an obli

A financial asset is regard
asset! For the Company’s }
it is past due for 90 days 9
traus+cti;on§f on credit basis
The :.(301;(11:3;1}; writes off a
amotmt |of the asset throy
activity.

Maximum exposure 1o cr

The ari’y' g amounts of t
exposures are as follows:

La ng teﬁn loans
Long term deposits

bts

T¢ reduce the exposure
agement policies and

JL"“"" |

all export sales are made ynder L/C arrangements.

arising from financial instruments

f the Company has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the
bnt framework. The Company has exposure to the following risks from its use of

one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the other party by
bation.

bd as credit impaired as and when it falls under the definition of a 'defaulted’ financial
hternal credit management purposes, a finangial asset is considered as 'defaulted’ when
- more. This is because the Company mostly deals on advance payment basis; for other
| the amounts are usually collected within 90 days.

financial asset when there remains no reasonable probability of recovering the carrying

gh available means. The financial assets written off are not subject to enforcement

dit

e financial assejs represent their maximum credit exposure at the reporting date. These

2024 2023
Note Rupees
' 1,240,787 1,918,328
792,527 792,527
(a) 68,219,976 121,571
' 3,080,959 50,385,548
. 789,390 1,444,917
() 46,900,307 145,041,263
i 121,923,946 199,704,154

osure on trade debts |

i
to credit risk arising from trade debts, the Company has developed its own risk
guidelines whereby credit limit is assigned on customer to customer basis. In addition,




34.1.2

Past due more than 60 days or |

The aging analysis of the

Past due more than 90 days or |

Based on past experiencd
belieyes that trade debtor
provided. Further, all debt
considered.

bss than 90 days
Ess than 365 days

rade debls as at the reporting date is as follows:

[ September 30, 2024 | [ September 30, 2023 |
Gross carrying  expected credit Gross carrying  expected credit
amount losses amount losses
Rupees
144,000 - - -
68,075,976 121,571 -
68,219,976 121,571 E

osure on bank balances

Note {b) - Credit risk exy

The qlompariy‘s credit risj
credit ratings. As of the rej

ied Bank Limited
eza k Limited
bib Limited
i Limited
Limited
¢ Limited

b, | Gf the

is the risk

-edit lines.

ic Bank Limitgd
1k Palkistan Lifnited

adeguate fu
owings and wd

of !redit rifi arises when a number of financial
% flen count
Ve similar edonomic features
€U b'y{ chauges in economic,

Company’s per

1e Compary was not expos

lity risk mpnagement impl
nds through committed credit facilif :
rking capital with a view to mainta
minimize the liquidity risk. The

that the Company will not be able

Short
term
rating

A-1+
A-1+
A-1+
A-1+
A-1+
A-1+
A-1
A-1+
A-1+
A-1+
A-1+
A-1+
A-1+

: -
that would cause Ii :

pelitical or other ¢i#l

formance to deve
ed to any major con
|

es maintaining s

management aims i

| censideration of financial position, past track records and recoveries, the Company
E considered good do not require any impairme;ﬁt except for which has already been
brs have been collected subsequent year end, therefore, expected credit loss has not been

on liquid fuads is limited because the cqunter parties are banks with reasonably high
horting date, the external credit ratings of the Company's bankers were as follows:

46,900,307

2024 2023
—— Rupees
7,500,487 116,379,801
9,670,300 8,193,421
13,841,044 7,550,622
1,678,232 5,804,338
3,056,881 4,147,254
7,326,144 1,103,447
673,819 564,956
1,914,182 368,470
418,675 -
402,119 311,370
210,840 269,008
101,512 248,204
77,165 71,465
28,907 28,907
145,041,263

affecting 4

cash and

muments or coniracts are entered into with the
ctivities, or .‘fctivitics in the same geographic
bility to meet contractual obligations to be
ditions. Concentrations of credit risk indicate the

particular industry. As of the
: -'xons of credit risk.
| |

net its financial obligations as they fall due.
_ marketable securities, and the
. The Company finances its operations through
2 al) appropriate mix between various sources of
ifitain flexibility in funding by keeping regular



34.1.3

i)

Following is the maturity analysis of non-derivative financial liabilities:

Long term finance - secured
Trade and other payables
Short term borrowings
Accrued mark-up

Long term finance
Trade and other payables
Accrued mark-up

Market risk

September 30, 2024

Carrying Contractual Six months Six to twelve One to five
amount cash flows or less months years
e RU P 2§ e e
62,500,001 68,995,147 47,098,972 21,896,175 -
268,107,012 268,107,012 268,107,012 - -
1,248,230,165 1,248,230,163 1,248,230,165 R -
78,527,479 78,527,479 78,527,479 - -
1,657,364,657" 1,663,859,803 1,641,963,628 21,896,175 -
September 30, 2023
Carrying Contractual Six months Six to twelve One to five
amount cash flows or less months years
Rupees
145,833,334 178,447,492 57,470,787 51,981,558 68,995,147
295,147,973 295,147,973 295,147,973 - -
23,779,230 23,779,230 23,779,230 - -
464,760,537 497,374,693 376,397,990 51,981,558 68,995,147

Market risk is the risk tha} the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: currency risk, interest rate risk and other price

risk.

Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is th¢ risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate due

to & change in a foreign exghange rate. It arises mainly where receivables and payables exist due to transactions in

foreign currency. As of thereporting date, the Company was not exposed to currency risk as there were no foreign

currency denominated recdivables / payables.
|

Interest rate risk
f

I il .
Interest rate risk is the ris
of changes in market inter

The Comp

that the fair value or future cash flows of & financial instrument will fluctuate because
t rates.

y manages its|interest rate risk by regularly monitoring changes in interest rates and its effect on the

Company's finangial instrugnents and cash flows. At the reporting date, the Company's exposure to interest rate risk

was as follows:

ial liabilities

FiI fcial Assets
Bi deposils - pls account

2024 |

2023

Effective interest rate

------ Percentage—---—

20.69%-23.42% 161
20.54%-23.62% 165

10% - 20% | 14% » 13%

|
Fair value sensitivity analsis for fixed rate instruments

2024 | 2023
Carrying amount
Rupees
9% +23.42% 62,500,001 145,833,334

1%:23.37% 1,248,230,165 -

26,345,345 127,887,894

As at reporting date, the Cdmpany did not hold any fixed rate interest based financial assets or liabilities carried at

financial asset or financial

Pl

fair| value. Hence, a change in interest rates at the reporting date 'woFlId not affect the carrying value of any
iability in the financial statements. -



Cash flow sensitivity andlysis for variable rate instruments

The following informatidn summarizes the estimated effects of 1% hypothetical increases and decreases in interest
rates on cash flows from|financial assets and financial liabilities that are subject to interest rate risk. It is assumed
that the changes occur injmediately and uniformly to each category of instrument containing interest rate risk. The
hypothetical changes in tharket rates do not reflect what could be déemed best or worst case scenarios. Variations
in market interest rates cduld produce significant changes at the time of early repayments. For these reasons, actual
results might differ frorh those reflected in the details specified below. The analysis assumes that all other
variables remain constant

Increase / (decrease) in profit before

taxation
100 bp 100 bp
increase decrease
As at September 30, 202
Cash flow sensitivity-VarElble rate financial instruments (12,843,848) 12,843,848
As at September 30, 2025
Cash flow sensitivity-Varfeble rate financial instruments (179,454) 179,454

iii) Other price risk

Other price risk is the riskfthat the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in the market prides (other than those arising interest rate risk or currency risk) whether those changes are
caused by fagiors specifi¢ fo the jndividual financial instrument or ifs issuer, or factors affecting all or similar
financial inst uments tradgd in the market, As of the reporting date, tf}e Company was not exposed to other price
risk. :

] 2024 2023
FINANCIAL INSTRUM[ENTS BY CATEGORIES Rupees
Financial assets at amortifed cost
Long term loans I 1Ml || 1,240,787 1,918,328
Long term deposits _ 792,527 792,527
Trade debts 68,219,976 121,571
Short term loans | 3,080,959 50,385,548
Other receiiﬂ:lﬁs 789,390 1,444,917
Cash and bank balances 47,408,857 145,742,782
121,532,496 200,405,673
Financial liabilities at amdrtised cost
Long term finance - securefl 62,500,001 145,833,334
Trade and ofher payables 268,107,012 295,147,973
Short term borrowings 1,248,230,165 -
Accrued marl-up 78,527,479 23,779,230
1,657,364,657 464,760,537

FAIR VALUE OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
i

|
Fair value is the price that vould be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction

between market participantp at the measurement date.

Level1: | | Quoted magket price (unad_i'u?ted) in an active market.
Levell2 : || Valuation t¢chnigues base tpﬁ observable inputs. ‘
! | .
Level 3: Valuation t¢chniques using significant unobservable inputs. This category includes all instruments

where the vpluation technique includes inputs not based pn observable data.

Qb
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Presently, items in the flnancial statements that are carried at fair value are freehold land, factory building, non-
factory building and pldnt and machinery. On a periodic basis, the Company engages an independent external
valuer to carry out a fregh revaluation of these operating fixed assets to ensure that their carrying amounts in the
financial statements do npt differ materially from that which would be determined using fair value at the end of the
reporting period. Such aluation usually involves the use of observable and unobservable inputs; however, the
weightage of observablg inputs used is considered as significant. Accordingly, the Company classifies the
aforesaid classes of opergting fixed assets within Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy.

The management considers that the fair value of all other assets and liabilities recognised in the financial

statements approximate teir fair value.

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The management's policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market
confidence and to sustaiy future development of the business. The management closely monitors the return on
capital along with the level of distributions to ordinary shareholders. The management seeks to maintain a balance
between higher returns that might be possible with higher levels of borrowings and the advantages and security

afforded by a sound capitdl positicn.

The Company is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirements.

Following i§ the quantitatijve analysis of Company's capital management:

Borrowings:

Long term fingace from a banking companies

Shareholders' equity:

1| ]|

Ssued, subscribed and par
Accumulated profit

Subordinated loans

Total capital managed by

CASH AND CASH EQUJ

the Company

VALENTS

2024 2023
Rupees —

62,500,001 145,833,334
10&,250,000 104,250,000

41,500,781 285,152,719
480,000,000 480,000,000
625,750,781 869,402,719
688,250,782

1,015,236,053

Cash and cash equivalents [at the end of the reporting year as shown in the statement of cash flows are reconciled
to the related items in the sfatement of financial position as follows:

Short term borrowings - Ru
Cash and bank balances

CHANGE IN ACCOUNT|

In May 2024, the Institut

Application Guidance on 4
whose calculation is not bg
‘Income Taxes') do not mg

treated as 'levies' falling w
and Contingent Assets’ .

nning finance

ING POLICY

L.

2024 2023
Note ———————Riipees
10 (1,248,230,165) 3
20 47,408,857 145,742,782
(1,200,821,308) 145,742,782

e of Chartered Accountants of Paldstan issued Circular 07/2024 titled as 74S 12
cconnting for Minimum Taxes and Final Taxes’. The circular clarifies that any taxes
sed on 'taxable profit' (as defined in the International Accounting Standard (IAS) 12
et the definition of 'current tax' as per that standard. Instead, such taxes should be
thin the scope of IFRIC 21 ‘Levies' and the IAS 37 'Provisions, Contingent Liabilities




In light of the guidance pfovided in, and as required by, the said circular, the Company has changed its accounting
policy for current tax whereby only the portion of the income tax charge that is based on the faxable income’ for
a reporting period (as defermined in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 and the
rules made thereunder) |is now classified as a 'current tax'. Any excess charge over the said amount (for
example, excess of Minifnum Tax under section 113 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 over the normal tax
charge) is now classified gs a 'levy’ in the statement of profit or loss.

The aforesaid change i

accounting policy has been accounted for retrospectively in accordance with the

requirements of the Intefnational Accounting Standard (IAS) 8 'Accounting Pclicies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors' and|all the corresponding figures affected thereby have been restated. However, had the said
change in policy not been|made, the following expenses reported in the statement of profit or loss would have been
(higher) / lower and the pfofits and earnings per share would have been (lower) / higher by the amounts presented

below:

Operating profiil before pther expense

Other experise
Finance costs

(Loss) / profit before leyies and taxation

Levies

(Loss) / profit before tajation

Taxation:
- Current
- Prior

- Deferred

(Loss) / profit after taxation

2024 2023
Rupees
263,528,558 1,089,785,989
{107,253,929) (96,663,020)
[ (572,756,427) (384,181,260)
(680,010,356) (480,844,280)
(416,481,798) 608,941,709
(416,431,798) 608,541,709
(83,893,118) (245,983,939)
2,265,848 40,946,977
198,848,366 10,870,811
117,221,096 (195,166,151)
(299,260,702) 413,775,558

The retrospective effects gn the corresponding figures presented in these financial statements are as follows:

Effects on the statement of pilofit or loss

Operating profit before other 4xpense

Other expense
Finance costs

(Loss) / profit before levies arfd taxation

Levies
(Loss} / profit before taxation
Taxation:
- Current

- Prior
- Deferred

(Loss) / profit after taxation

-

For tihe vear ended Sentember 30, 2023

As previously

reperied © As restated Change
e (Rupees) —e———mmmeme
1,089,785,989 1,089,735,989 -
(96,663,020) (48,600,770) (48,062,250)
(334,181,260) (384,181,260) &
(485,844 230) (432,782,030) (48,062,250)
608,941,709 657,003,959 (48,062,250)
- (61,237,841) 61,237,841
608,941,709 595,766,118 13,175,591
(166,869,761) (153,694,170) (13,175,591)
(15,739,121) (15,729,121) -
(52,964,170) (52,964,170) -
(235,574,052) (222,397,461) (13,175,591)

373,368,657

373,368,657
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40.1

40.2

40.3

40.3.1

40.4

40.5

40.6

GENERAL
Number of employees

Total employees of the
Average employees of tl

o

2024 2023
Number
ompany at the year end 392 391
e Company during the year 463 457

Investraent out of Provident fund

The investments out of

brovident funds have been made in accordance with the provisions of Section 218 of the

Companies Act, 2017 anyd the rules formulated for this purpose.

Plant capacity and acty

Sugarcane crushing capap

Sugarcane crushed

Sugar produced

The estimated production
87 days (2023- 95 days)

Reclassification of corrd

Certain corresponding fi
purpose of comparison af

2024 2023
al production M.tons
ity 1,280,000 1,280,000
521,657 485,128
56,855 51,529

capacity is based on 160 days of crushing. However, the actual crushing days were only
lue to non-availability of sugar cane.

sponding figures

pures have been rearranged and reclassified, wherever considered necessary and for the
jd betier presentation.

Reclassilied from componeht Reclassified to component Note Rupees
Property, plant and equipmfnt Property, plant and equipment
(Facrory Buiding -Cosi) {Nen-Factory Buiding -Cost) 13.1 103,352,086
Property, p}ant and equipmgnt Property, plant and equipment
(Factory Buiding -Acc.Dep) {Factory Buiding -Acc.Dep) 131 10,335,209
Progerty, plant and equipmént Property, plant and equipment
(Factory Buiding -Depr, Expgnse) i3.1 10,335,209

(Factory Buiding -Depr. Exp)

Date of autharization of|the financial statements for issue

These finanicial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting

held on

Level of rounFing

Figures in these financial

"

jtatements have|been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

Chief Exzacutivq

Chief Financial Officer Director




PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2024

NUMBER OF SHAREHOLDING TOTAL NUMBER
SHARES HOLDERS FROM [ TO OF SHARES HELD

949 1 100 56,135

476 101 500 128,464

114 501 1,000 98,162

122 1,001 5,000 288,176

14 5,001 10,000 105,666

4 10,001 15,000 53,890

5 15,001 20,000 93,800

1 20,001 25,000 22,001

2 30,001 35,000 62,781

1 55,001 60,000 57,000

1 65,001 70,000 70,000

1 75,001 80,000 75,145

1 180,001 185,000 184,600

2 195,001 200,000 400,000

1 555,001 560,000 559,500

1 595,001 600,000 599,200

1 720,001 725,000 721,765

1 725,001 730,000 725,600

1 785,001 790,000 790,000

2 815,001 820,000 1,635,400

1 835,001 840,000 837,400

1 905,001 910,000 906,200

1 945,001 950,000 946,815

1 1,005,001 1,010,000 1,007,300

1,704 10,425,000

NUMBERS OF NUMBER OF
CATEGORIES SHAREHOLDERS SHARES HELD PERCENTAGE

INDIVIDUALS 1,690 9,491,686 91.05%
INVESTMENT COMPANIE$ 2 4,300 0.05%
JOINT STOCK COMPANIES 4 905 0.01%
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONY 4 924,800 8.87%
MODARABA COMPANIES 1 600 0.01%
OTHERS 3 2_,109 0.02%
TOTAL 1,704 10,425,000 100.00%




Combined pattern of CDC & Physical Shareh{

SINDH ABADGAR'S SUGAR MILLS LIMITED
PATTERN OF SHARES HELD BY SHARE HOLDERS
AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2024

blding as at 30th September 2024

CATEGORY CATEQORIES NUMBERS OF | CATEGORY WISE| CATEGORY | PERCENTAGE
NO. OF SHARHHOLDERS SHARES HELD | NO. OF FOLIOS/ WISE
CDC ACCOUNTS SHARES SHARES
1 INDIVIDUALS s 1678 2,007,105 19.25
2 INVESTMENT COMPANIES 2 4,900 0.05
PAKISTAN INDUSTRIAL CREPIT & INVESTMENT CORP. LTD. 3,700
INVESTMENT CORPORATION OF PAKSITAN 1,200
3 JOINT STOCK COMPANIES 4 905 0.01
MUHAMMAD AHMED NADEEM SECURITIES ( SMC-PVT ) LIMI 400
SARFARAZ MEHMOOD (PRINJATE) LIMITED 500
B & B SECURITIES (PRIVATH) LIMITED 4
MAPLE LEAF CAPITAL LIMITED 1
4 DIRECTORS, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER,
THEIR SPOUSE AND MINOR CHILDREN 10 5,972,816 57.29
MR. DEOO MAL 946,815
DR. BESHAM KUMAR 837,400
MR. PEHLAJ RAI 893,045
MR. MOHAN LAL 817,500
DR. TARA CHAND 725,600
MR. MAHESH KUMAR 744,100
MR. DILEEP KUMAR 1,007,300
MRS. MAHESHWARI OASHA 500
MR, MUHAMMAD SIDDIQ KHPKHAR 56
MR, ZAFAR AHMED GHORI 500
5 EXECUTIVES - = - 5
) FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS (BANKS,DFIS,NBFI) 3 18,600 0.18
NATIONAL INVESTMENT TRUST LIMITED - ADMI 17,300
NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT HINANCE CORPORATION 200
NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTIAN TRUSTEE DEPTT. 1,100
7 ASSOCIATED COMPANIES, [L
UNDERTAKINGS AND RELATEI) PARTIES 2| 1,511,765 14.50
MR. JUGDESH KUMAR 790,000
MR HASSANAND (MR. HAS$OMAL) 721,765
8 PUBLIC SECTOR COMPANIES pND CORPORATIONS - - - -
9 MODARABAS & MUTUAL FUNOS 1 600 0.01
FIRST CRESCENT MODARABA 600
10 FOREIGN INVESTORS 1 906,200 8.69
ISLAMIC DEVELOPMENT BANK 906,200
11 CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES - - - -
12 OTHERS 3 2,109 0.02
THE SECRETARY 410
NCC - PRE SETTLEMENT DELIVERY ACCOUNT 99
KHOJA (PIRHAI) SHIA ISNA ASHERI JAMAT 1,600
TOTAL 1,704 | 10,425,000 100.00




No. of Shares

FORM OF PROXY

Please Quote Folio No.

member of SINDH ABAD

ordinary

shares, as per Register Holio NO..........cooooiiiii hereby appoint
. (P e BE. o s R R AR S or failing
11 c WU O BF s R who is also
a member of the company vide Register Folio No. ........................ as my proxy to vote for me

and on my behalf at the F
January 17, 2025 at 16

Building at Pakistan Stoc

brty One Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Friday,

00 hours at the Exchange Auditorium of Pakistan Stock Exchange

k Exchange Road, Karachi and at an adjournment thereof.

As witness my hand this |...........cccoeeiiinn 1 . 2024
Witness
Signature:
; RUPEES |
Name : EIVE
REVENUE
STAMP
e
SIGNATURE OF MEMBER
1. A member entitied td attend a General Meeting is entitied to appoint a proxy to attend and

vote instead of him. N

b person shall act as proxy (except for a corporation) unless he is entitled

to be present and vofe in his own right.

2. The proxies shall be

holding of the meetin

The instrument appo
authorized in writing
Common Seal or ung

inting a Proxy should be signed by

lodged with the company not later than 48 hours before the time for

h and must be duly stamped, signed and witnessed.

the member or his/her attorney duly

if the member is a corporate Body should be signed either under the

er the hand of an officer or attorney so authorized.




Ailude (55l s 5 4le

Wﬁj@mapuﬁjﬁ.pk

Stock trading simulator
(based on live feed from KSE)

Il Knowledge center
Risk profiler*
Financial calculator

Subscription to Alerts (event
notifications, corporate and
regulatory actions)

Jamapuniji application for
mobile device

2 Online Quizzes

£} W
jamapunji.pk @jamapunil_pk

s e also availiable for downioad for android and ios devices




PAKISTAN

Sindh Abadgar’s S
Geographical Pref

T
13s: Ske
@ HeadOffice

igar Mills Limited
brence

Sindh Abadgars Sugar Mills Limited
Site; Deh: DeenpurTaluka, Bulri Shah Karim,

Distt: Tando Muhammad Khan, Sindh-73024

208, Progressive Plaza, Beaumont Road, Karachl,
Tel.: 492 21 35638212 -6 Fax: 492 21 35638219
Emall: sasm@unitedgroup.org.pk
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